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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Sharcholders of People’s Leasing and Financial Services Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Chralified Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of People's Leasing and Financial
Services Limiled and its subsidiary (the “Group”) as well as the separale financial statemaents of
People’s Loasing and Financial Services Limited (the “Company™), which comprise the
consolidated and separate balance sheots as at 31 December 2020 and the consolidated and
soparate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate cash {low stalements and
corsclidated and soparate statoments of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to
thir consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary al sipnificant
accounting policies,

ln vur opinion, excepl for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qrialified U
section of our report, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and
separate financial statements of the Company give a truc and fair view of the financial position
of the Group and the Company as at 31 Decemiber 2020, and its finencial performance and its
cash flows for the year then onded in accordance with International Fmancial Reporting
Slandards (1FR5s) as oxplamed in note 2.1.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

[ Loang and advancoes have been disbursed amounting BIFT 1,055332974 by the
Coempany in favor of its subsidiary PLFS Investment Lid which excecds the sanction
limit of the loan and the loan is also in excess of 30% of the Company’s capital and
reseryves, which is a noncompliance of DFIM Circular no. 14 dated 31 December 2013
and sectton 14(1)() of the Financial Institutions Act 1993, After we have requested the
Management of the Subsidiary Company to confirm to us directly their loan balance,
Lhey have responded 1o us referring o the letter sent by them to the parenl company
demanding evidence in support of the disbursed loan agaimst which they are yel Lo
recoive a reply.

Borrowings {rom other Banks, Financial [nstitulions b Agents inelude BDT 2
3,954,312,643 being loan balance with various banks and Fls carried forward from carlier

<

Ary Incependent e b firm of
Pdmmre Ciobsl Metaeek Limiied



M. J. ABEDIN & CO
“ MGDRE Chartered Accountants

SJ'I

10,

yirars in support of which all loan statements and confirmations from banks were nol
available.

We could not confirm Capital Adeguacy Ratio since CAMD stalement is nol reported to
Bangladesh Bank and we have not been provided with the risk weighted assets
calculation for BT 13,554,900,000 disclosed in note 14.1.

We could nel confirm letter of guarantee amounting BT 150,000,000 in absence of
required documentation.

No deductions have been made as per clauge 2.5 of the "Prudential Cuidelines on Capital
Adequacy and Market Discipline for Financial Institutions’ when calculating eligible
repulatory capital, [ad the deductions been made, vligible capital disclosed i note T4
would have been reduced by BT 333,219,350,

The consolidated and separate liquidity statements and maturity grouping of losams amd
deposits have been musstated, The figures incorporated have no bearing 1o the actual
dates of maturity of the respected assets and labilities, This 1 a noncompliance of the
Company’s policy stated in nete 2.10.6.

I'he following balances could not be confirmed by us in absence of requined information:

S| Paticulars - | Amount in BDT.
Income from Lease Finance 148533
Other Liabilities 224,133,616
Other operating income 132,790

Receivable suspense account = 943,233,308

i

- ) o

Cost of fund could not be confirmed in absence of required information.

CRE and SLR Report, Quarlerly and Annually FICL and CAMD have not been
submitted to Bangladesh Bank during liguidation periad,

W could not confirm provision for income tax and deferred tax liability in absence of
I'ax return, Assessment Order, Updated Tax Status and Updated Tax Base cerlilied by
[T, Moresver, last year tax return has not been submitted to NBR

Basis of intorest charge on loans and deposits during, liquidation period has nel been
disclosed i the financial stalemenls,

We conducted our audil in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As). Cur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
i accordance with the Intornational Fthics Standards Board for Accountanls’ Code of Etlvics for
Prafessional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
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i our audil of the financial stalements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other cthical
responsibilitics in accordance with these ethical requirements and the [FSEA Code. We believe
that the audil evidence we have obtained is sulficient and apprapriate to provide a basis for our
gualificd ppmion,

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

Wo draw attention to Note 2.2 in the financial stalements, which shows that the Company has
an accumulated Toss of BOT 33,193,518,322 for the year ended 31 December 2080 Negative
oquity of BT 28674928971 as at 31 December 2020; Megative Capital adequacy ratio of
204 ,35% as against minimum of 10%; 96% of investment of the Company is classified, CRR and
SIR requirements could nol be met throughout the year and investmoent disbursement i8 very
poor. As stated in Mote 2.2, these events or conditions, along with other malters as set farth in
Mot 2.2, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may casl significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concemn. Our opinion is not { urther qualificd in respect

ol Lhis matlor.

Emphasis of Mallers

W draw attention Lo the Tollowing matters without further qualilying our spinion:

Non-hanking asset has been sold by the Company. However, the assel has not been
derccognized and loss on disposal has not been recognized as explained in note 1.

2 As explained in note 47, Quick Summary report has not been received by the Company
from Bangladesh Bank to finalize these financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Kev audit mattors are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, were of maost
significance in owr audit of the financial statements af the current period. These matters were
sddrossed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the
malters doscribod in the Basis for Quolified Opinion section we have determined the matlers
doseribod below (o be the key audil matters to be communicated in our report.

Risk | Cur rqsﬁl;m:-'!l:_t;:l_thu: risk
11, Measurement of provision For Inans and advances
We  lested  the design and  operaling

'he process Tor ol;timahn}; TS F‘II'IH';::L‘iiL-'I-ﬁ
elfectiveness of key controls focusing on_the

for loans amd advances  portfolio
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| provisiems consider the estimaltes of future
| business  performance and  the  markel
| value of collateral provided for credit

| For the collective analysis, these provisions
are manually processed that deals with

associated with credit risk is Eiigﬂi.ril-'ﬂl'li
and complex.
For the individual analysis,  these

transactions.

voluminous databases, assumptions and
calcalations for the provision estimates of
comiples design and implementalion,

AL year end the Company reported total
ross Joans  and  advances  of  BDT
11,934,678.283 (2019: BDT 11,779,981.551)
and provision for loans and advances of
BT BORGEITFM (2019 BDT
7,221,645.707).

We have focused on the following
sipnificant judgments and estimatos which
could give rise 1o material misstatement or
management bias;

Completeness  and  timing  of
recopnition of  loss  events  in
accordance with criteria sel out in
Bangladesh Bank guidelines issued |
[rom L b fime

«  lor individually assessed
provisions, the measuremenl of the
proviston could be dependent on
the  wvaluation of  collateral,
estimales of oxit values and the
timing, ol cash flows.

e Provesion mcast rement is
primarily dependenl upon key
assumplions relating to probability
of default, ability o repossess
collateral and recovery rales.

Ses notes 7.1 and 131 to the financial
slatemcents

-f{:utlnwi.n;p,;

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision foor loamns and
advances porlfolio comprised Lhe following:

M. J. ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants

Credit monitoring  and  provisioning
process;

Identification of loss events, including
early warning and defaull warning
ind Eiators;

Roview of guarterly Classification of
Loans {CLY;

Reviewed  the  adeguacy  of  the
Company’s  general  and  specific
provisions;

Assessed the methodelogies on which
the  provisiom  amounts  based,
recalculated the provisions and lesting
o the completencess and accuracy of the
undoerlying milormalion;

Finally asscsscd the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures agamst
relevant  accounting  standards  and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

02 Impairment asscssment of Unqunmd Investments
In the absence of :,lunild price ity an active | Our audil procedures in this arca included,
market, the fair value of ungquoted shares | among others:

and bonds, especially any impairment is

calculaled using valuation techniques which |

Assessment of the processes and
controls put in place by the Company |
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may lake mito consideration direct or indirect
unobservable market dota and henee require
an plevated level of judgment.

the fimancial

Np. 611 fto

| See Notes
clatements

3. 1T systems and controls )

Our audil procedures have a focus on IT
| systems and controls due o the business
and chanpes 1o the [T
| environment,  the  large  volume of
| transactions processed in numeroos locations
| daily and the reliance on automaled and 1T

L]q*pundunl manual controls.

[ environment

(ther Information

M. J. ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants

i consure  all  major investEent
decisions are undertaken through o
proper due diligence process,

Testing of a sample of investments
valuation as at 31 Decomber 2020 and
compared our results o the reconded

valuo.

Fimally, the assessment of  the
appropriatencss and presentation of
disclosures apainsl relevant
accounting standards and

Bangladesh Bank puidelines.

Our audit procedures in this arca included,

among others:
Testing of the design and operaling
offectivencss of the Bank's 1T access
contrals over the information systems
that are critical to financial roporting,
Testing of I'T general controls {logical
access, changes management  and
aspects of Il operational controls),
This included Lesting that requests for
access ko systems were appropriately
revicwed and authorized.
Testing, of the Bank's periodic review

of access mpghts. We  inspected
requests of changes W systems [or
appropriale approval and
aulhorization.

Consideralion of  the  control
envitonmenl  refaling  fo various

interfaces, confipuration and other
application layer controls identified
as key o our audil,

Management is responsible for the olher information, The other information comprises all of the
infarmation in the Annual Report ather than the consolidaled and separate financial statements and our
auditors” report thereon, The Annual Reporl is expected to be made available to us aftor the date of this

auncliton’s reporl,

(3ur opinion on the consolidated and separate timancial statements doos nol cover the other informalion
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion themon

u
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In commection with our audil of the financial statements, oor rsponsibility is o read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information & malerially inconsistent with the conselidated and scparate financial statements o our
ko ledpo obtained in the audil or ptherwise appears (o be malerdally misstatiod

If based on such work we perform, we conclude that there is a material misstatesent of this ather
information, we are required o communicate the matter o those charged with governanae:.

Responsibilitics of Management and Those Charged with Governance for  the
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Manapement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and the separate financial stalements of the Company in
accordance with 1FRSs as explained in note X, and for such internal contrel as management
determines is nevessary o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
matorial misstatement, whether due to fraod or error,

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management 1 responsible for
asspssing the Group's and the Company’s ability to conlinue as a poing concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related o going concern and using the geing concern basis of accounting
unless management cither intends o liquidate the Group and the Company o cease operations,
or has no realistic allernative bul to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's amd the Campany’s
fimancial reporting prociss.

Auditor's Responsibililies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

(e objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the [inancial stalements as a
whole are froe from material misstatement, whother doe to fraud or error, and to issuc an
auditor's report thal includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is nol a guarantee that an awdil conducted in accordance with [5As will always detect a
malerial misstatement when it exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

Ax part of an audit in accordance willh 1SAs, we exencise |.'ll'ﬂh‘-f-'-5iﬂl'lill judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due 1o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, anel
ohtain audit evidence that is sufficiont and appropriate W provide a basis for our opinion.
he risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting, from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

A frefeg il reaainiboe Be ey of
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v (btain an understanding of internal control relevant Lo the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nat for the purpose of pxprossing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Company.

. Pwaluale the appropriatencss of accounting policies wsed and the reasonablencss ol
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

«  Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exisls related to events or conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability o continue as a poing concern. 1l we conclude that a material unceriainty cxisks, we
are required o draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
(inarcial statemients or, if such disclosures are imadequate, W modify eur opinion. Char
comclusions are bascd on the audit evidenee obtained up & the date of our auditor’s report,
[However, future events or condilions may cause the Company to cease o continue a8 a
fing conCemm.

+  FBwaluate tho overall presentation, siruclure and content of the financial statemoents,
tneludding, the disclosures, and whether the [inancial statements represent the underlying
transactions and ovents in a manner that achieves fair presentalion.

+  Obtain sufficient apprepriate audit evidence segarding the financial information of the
enlitios or business activities within the Group lo express an opinion on the consolidated
linancial statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance iaf
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matlers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencices in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Weralso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relievant ethical requirements regarding fndependence, and lo communicate with them all
relationships and vther matlers that may eeasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the malters communicatod with those charged with governance, we determinge those
matters thal were of most significance in the audil of the financial stalements of the current
period and arg therefon: the key audil matlers. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the malter or when, in
extromely rare circumstances, we determine that a matler should not be commumicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected o
autweigh the public mierest benelils of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

in accordance with the Companies Act, 199, the Securilics and Exchange Rules 2020, the
Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we

also report that:

A rdgmandent rember Been off
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i)

1)

v

Vi)

vin)

ix)

%i)

%11}

we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our
knowledpe and belicf were necessary for the purposes of cur audit and made due

verification thereol, except in somee cases;

in our opinion, propet books of account as required by Law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of thuse books, except in sume

LSS,

thit balance sheet and profit and loss account of the Company deall with by the
roport are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

Ihie expenditires incurred were for the purpose of the Company’s: business for the
yoar;

the financial statements of the Company bave been drawn up in conformity with
the Financlal [nstitutions Act. 1993 and in accordance with the accounting rules and
repulations which were issued by Bangladesh Bank to the extent applicable o the
Company, Cxcepl T S0 CASTS;

adequate provisions have been made for loans, advances, leases, investments and
other asscts which are, in our opinion, doubtiul of recovery and Bangladesh Bank’s
instructons in this regard have been followed properly;

lhe financial statements of the Company conform to the prescribed standards sel in
the accounting regulations which were issued by Bangladesh Bank  after
constltation with the professional aceounting bodies of Bangladesh;

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly
maintained and consolidated in the financial statements;

statement senl o Bangladesh Bank have been checked on sample basis and no
inaccuracy has come b our atlention, except in some cases;

taxes and dutics were collected and deposited in the Government treasury by the
Company a8 per Government instructions found  satisfactory based on lest
checking, oxcept in somi cascs,

nothing has come o our attention that the Company has adopted any uncthical
means L, “Window dressing” to inflale the profit and mismatch boetween the
maturity of asscts and labilities;

proper measures have not been taken to eliminate the irregularitics mentioned in
the inspection teport of Bangladesh Bank bul the instructions which were issued by
Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory authorities have been complied properly as
disclosed By us '|,_._.r. :I'I,'l.|!|I1.|1F'JEITI.EI.'1‘|.i ik 1% T“Iq_’:'.-'ﬂl]l_ by mienHor under this elause that the
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xiii)

xiv)

x5

%yl

®WiL)

xviit)

Company has fatled to comply with sections 16 and 17 of the Financial Institutions
Act, 1993 in respect of investment in shares and lixed assels:

hased on our work as mentioned above under the auditor’s responsibility sechion,
the internal contrel and the compliance of the Company is not satisfaclory and
effective measures have not been taken to provent possible material fraud, forgery
and intermal policies are not being followed appropriately; it is refevant b mention
under Lhis clause that the Company has failed o comply with Bangladesh Bank
Guideline on 1T Securdly for Banks and NBFIs section 10.3.2 which states that the
Annual Maintenance Contract [AMC) with the vendor shall be active and currently

in-foreo;

the Compiany has not complied with relevant laws pertaining Lo capital, reserve and
net worth, cash and liquid asscls.

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assels of the Company and we
have spent arcund 6,000 person hours for the audit of the books and accounts of the
Company;

lhe Company has complicd with relevant instructions which were issucd by
Bangladesh Bank relevant o classification, provisioning and calculation of mberest

SUSPRIS
the Company has complied with the 'DFIM Circular No. 11 dated 23 December
20 in preparing Lhese financial statemoents.

all other issucs which in our opinion are important for the stakeholders of the
Company have been adequately disclosed in the audit reporl.

The engagement partner on the aodit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is
Harun Mahmud.

M. |. Abedin & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration ne: CAF-OU1-111
/fq/ﬁlnr..!.in

[arun Mahmud,

Martner

Dated, Dhaka Enrolment no: 850

29 August 2023 DVC: 230924085078 310344
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People’s Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.
Comaolidaded Balamce Sheet
Az on Desember 31, 2000

; Il Amoaint in Taka
Parcticmlars Snfes " Diec 31, 3008 ” Dher 31, 2018
FROPERTY f& ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents i
15 Hamd [inclisding foregn curmenoies| 51,453 Mas
Halarie with Hnn.p_‘l.mh-u.i: Hank aml ks Agent LS
{inchading foeedgn cumrencies) 47,576 A3 BN
79,035 (L
Halance with othir Bamks and Flaascial Instltuliins da
Inside Bapgladesh 013, Bk HE 1125550
Cruptaiide Hangladesh r .
903 908 DEY 1125352
Bdongy ab Call and Shost WNotice ] -+ 4
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Goverramiml| = i
A1, 184,010 H0ME125
AV IRLALS 30 916,135
Loans & Advanies T
Lease Beceivables LB A03,158 10,40
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hur Asssis Ga L7267 He MEE, 130
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People's Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.
Caonsaolidated Balance Sheel
As on December 31 200

Amount in Taka
| Funtlientary Ty Decdl,on || Dec 31, a01e

OFr-BALANCE SHEET TTEMS

le'llﬂ'h'll liahbilitpe= 19
Letters of guarsmbee

Listiers of credit

Irrevecabie kotier of credit

Bill farr collection

Cither covikingend linbdliies

Cither Commenlimenls
Pelomey at call and sham potios: - -
Forvard assets punchased amd farwird deposits pliced - -
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Unetraees S siard sy fac ities, credi lines and obther comomitmient - =

Total aff-halancy shoet flems incduding centingent liabilities T 150,000,000 25, [0, 10

Mat Assols Valus (NAV] per share 4la (101245 [B7.53

The annesed rismis 1 e 49 ard Arneoare - A & B foem an integral part of these consolidased financia] statements
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People's Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.,
Copsalldated Frofit and Loss Aol
For the Year erded December 51, 2020

] Amausl in Taka
Tl s Dez3l, 200 | | Decdl 209
OFERATING INCOME
Imlerest inconwe A
Inlerest pasd on deposits. bommavings o, a
Mk inbirid] ENCOHNE
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Profit before provision
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People's Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.
Consolidated Stabement of Cash Flows
For the year ended  December 51, 2020

i Amonnd in Taks
Pl Do, 20 || Dec31, 2019
A CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITEES:
Interest mecetved LTS &, D3 el
Intzrest paid (AT, 242344 [2.58E,2M.411)
Dividend recenved F743, 792 A4, 051 TH
Taymeenta fo wmphiness [15,816,981) (7B, 0EL 5
Paymvents fosu pplers [E.EE..-I.H-:I {137, 008, T5E)
Paymianes of Incoeyss Tax [3471.361) (BaELARD
Recozved Froms olhet operating activities B A4S Tl {1.300.827
Paymenis lor wilicr operating activibes {26, 1041 6, 203,030
Cach gererated from cperaling activitivs [ZRELHL 7R (2,151,345, 708
Imcrease[decneased in operating asseis and Habilizies
Siatstory deposite o
Lrigerm and advamees b ol CUBMOTHETS (412,083 3243 n-ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ
Tahir soscis TRS AT 1170 505.135
Depisits from other Banks 752,121 403 fpd EReR D]
Thwfrinsils [E0m Cusomers 1797, 159 306 w1 857
Cahar latadllitios =048, 507 453 'I..!-IE.I:IH.II:l
281758945 R T LTI ]
Wt Cashk from Olperating Ackivigies (3007425 ¥91,154.805
B CASH FLOW FROM ENYESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sales of brveskment in secarilics [ 248 AR ELAF AR LS
Turchase of property, plant and cquigment {20158 fEIRAS]
Praceeds froa sale of praperty, plant anid equipsseni % =7
Wl cash used in investing activities |60, SH2541 106140 463
C CASH FLOW FIRCM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Thewwdown of Terin bign, Dverdiall asad Mosey Market [ 16049 01&) [ 0 e i e ]
tasu ance: of shares . -
Dhvidend paid = -
et cach from fimancing activitios (109008 (1M Ls0.515
O ket mf‘dlﬂrﬂtﬁmpﬂiﬁndi‘ﬁlﬁ tq'ih'd:cnl.l. [J"-"'E"":I [F7. 150 568y (I 146,504
E Fifects of sechange mife changes an ¢ash and casl sqaivalents -
F o Cashoamd vash equivadents al beginning of the vear SEL, 206,707 TAY6 5353800
G Caske aml cash eguivalants at end of e vear (DeEF) 04,7121 F61, 200,717
Cash aad tash equivalenis at end of the vear
Cash i hainid I A% 3459
Halance with Bangfadesh Bank and ity agents bank{s) i ] EL L
Dalance with octher banks and financis] wetihsfinns LRt A AT W1.115252
Mooey at call and shoct natice T s
T 128 ;
ot Clperating, Cash Flow per share (L [ AT
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People's Leasing and Financial Services Lid,
Balamcw Shaed
Ag oy December 31, 2000

Lo |

Aiwbiisl i Taka
Traiien NS | [ Decs, qua0 || Dee 51, 2009
PROPERTY & ASSETS
Tl & Cash Equivalesis i
1 Hamul (inclucling foseign cunmencies) LA45% 1478
Balance weith Bangladesh Rank and i Ao Banks
firclualan omeign Ciarrenciee) 47,575 5, HEkE
#3035 51355
Balance with other Banks and Financisl Inslftelzons 4 —
Irside Bangladesh HHEA2E. 19 RN E
Cratside Bangladesh - s
HAE 655,199 51065815
Maney at Call and Short Mokice 5 . .
Invistments ]
Cowerminient . =
265,535, 1430 il o e 00
64,505,130 15,275,630
Loams & Advances ¥
lLexse Becepyables 1, I1RA0E, 155 ERTRRTE
Advapce for Lease Finamce {1,585, 585) 1004, 50
Trirect) Term Finance : -
Seruren] Cvenilmfi I0E 4, 508 11,068, 193,974
Ihls [ Mecoaanbed and Parchased - .
12 026,533,841 11,506, 269,965
Property, Plang & Fruipmwenl a o6, 745519 TLI0ERE
Entamgihle Asset : :
Uker Azscis @ 1.3 006,052 23600748, 734
Mon-Fanking Assetu m 50009 ML TS
Total A=sets 14,242 204, 055 14,014,158 55
LIABIEITIES & CAFTTAT
Horrowings fram Cther Banks. Financial Institutions & Agenis 17 3531640 505 500 650
Crepnsits & Oither Adcoints Lk
Curzens deposils & Other Accounts, elc 124 230,557 135,156 804
Hills Payalls i 5H
Savmpe Benk Depogilte . -
lTerm Deposits 2400633, 768 20435560607
Beaser Cirllicate of Deprsit - -
Oahirr Depasits x A7 166557 FOLSALEN
13,678 631 203 21,129.309.7%
e Liakililles 13 15304, 540.210 13,8103 149,543
Total Liabikitizs 42,057 BA3.055 34, 9015.551.134
Capital) Shaschalders’ Equity =
Paid-up Capial LR, AT
Ctatutnry Beserve G5 7RI
Cionwral Rasgrvo -
Bivare Prenyium 1, 0E 605,734
Femawred Earnings (249,404, 601,533}
Total Shareholders’ Fquity (24855, 192.202]
Tatal Liakilitied & Sharvhaldirs Bguily 14,019,456 554




FPeople's Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.
Balamce Sheet
A an December 31, 2000

Azt in Taka

o Motes oL, 200 | | Decdl 310

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Comlingent lizhilities 15
Letiers of goaranbee 150, M0, 206
Latiera al cnndik =

levevicable letier of credi E
Bills for crdiection T
il cvniEnpend lakdlitics 5

A5, [HICL (WD
25, 00,

Dtker U osnm Havents
Money at call and shor rofice -
Forward asseds purchased and forward deposits placed =
Ured iven note: tssmance ard revolvieg underwnting fclities :
Uridravwn foemal stancdby facilies. cracit livws amd fher coommitmants .

Tolal off-balance sbeet Bems incheling coalEngent labilitles AL

Nad Aseets Value [NAWY] per share 41 {10046} (3715

M Yy e
T','funp;n Secretaryiln Charge) Head afl Accaunts m

s per our report of even dale

Ml Abedin & Co
Chartered Aoccoungants
Repistratinn # CAF-001-111

Haren Malemud FUA
Lhated: Chiaka Pariner

28 Anignick, 2023 Enrolmsent Mo, 850

OVE 230924085048 310344



People’s Leasing and Financial Services Lid.
Crofit & Lose Account
For the Year eraded Decernbar 31, 20120

dumpuml in Taka
Decal s || Decdl, 20%

Particalars || Mlobes ﬂ

CHERATIMG INCOME

interest income o 177 309,70 o R0, |
Tnhureil paid pi deposiis; boermsings #e n SR T | (532529404
(2264, 519 2007}

Ml balomest inesme

Income from invertment b 1119465 1115050
Crawmnission, eschange and brekorago o] + -
CHibeei eqperaling livoomne | 5.k5650d 4 I
OPERATING EXPENSES

Salasics & alvriances = FARART 65995 4TF
Henil, lascs, curamce, electrciby oé - 6,120,109 T3BES. TS
Liegal Exprnses: kel £158%7 1,264, B30
Pos g, st elerommurications sbe. F SIS REEL R
Staticmery, printing. alveriisaind ¢ o 16,100 1,445
Managimy; divector’s salary sl lees 3 - RS ATRLL
THreehea” Toik Jl - nfal, B
Auchl lee a1z - =
Linictcs & adlvamces wrlies=olf expeses 3% & 181 - :
Kepair, depreciation amd smarti zsbem of compiny's akkels k. 15138.11& TLATS, bl
Other expenses - 549349 %H-HJ
Tolal pperating #xjierises AT 1E2AST 1 1
T'rafit befare provision |E§E|H~LIEIJ ﬂ.ﬂlﬂmj[ﬂ
Prorvisson foe loans & advances )

Spwecific provision £ d

Crerveral provisiam HERELES

Troviskon for dimmatios i value of imestn ot b &5, 100 ART

Cther proviskin | T34, Tk

Tkl prrevisivm 334337549

PFrafit befan taws 10,251, 336, 547) 67127 M0
Proviakan foe lax

Current 1as a

Uvderrsd s 38

Todal provision

Probil sfber Tan

Profit svailable for appmpritions 258,500 357) 5,68 451,551
Appropriatizns

ShaPulisry feservD - || -
General reserve = :
Hetained surplus [.243 500 35%) {3, b4E BT, 5810
Earnirgis per sk (EPS) 40 {21.85) LT

Thie annexed nofes 1 6049 and Arpecure- A & B lorm an iegral pan of these conselidaced financial statements.

-‘%—, M rHEan
C ny tarviln Charkge ] :Ilu:l of Accounis - H-n:%ng Direcing

A per our prparl of eveiidale
ML Abedin & Ca
Chartezed Accoumianis
Registration 8 CAFX1-111

w7
Harun Mahanod A
[bated; [Thaka Pariner
9 Augast, 20ZF 18 Emmodment Mo, 450
YL

230924085048 310344



Feople's Leasing and Fimancial Services Ltd,
Slatement of Cash Flows
Fori flue yoar paded December X1, 2020

Amoant in Taka
sy Decalanan || Dec 33009
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Inferess recerves] Tl 62 0243, 816
Interest pakd [2.B55,555131) {2507 706.68%)
Tav i peceivied 120455 1645500
Tayrwnis dremployees (SA88A) [FL356,2109
Paymenils o suppliers [4nd BH) (156, 208,158
Pay mwsis of Incoene Tax {p0R.953) 1074 20
Huewivnd fpom alber operating achivilios i, RIS L2613
ey menils far ather aperating actnibes (17 170.055) iy LR
Cash generated from operating activities 12,717, 264,657 (2167 207 S0
Inceeasefidecrease] in operating aseets and liabilities
Loans arsl advancs B cuslomers (B9 A57,391) (1,071, 561,190)
Caher assels LEMAGTITS 2113 AT
Diepoesiis from Banks TE2 121800 [244.546,358)
Dopaesits from customiers 1757, 959,508 9N AL AT
C&her linbilsties 7.00L RORENT 1567 737611
2,708,030,%04 2106445506
Nat Cash from Operating Activitie {11,553, 789) 1,025 637,952
H CasH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Salis of Inwesirwel I socurdiies (5L 2L (UMT 55 NTHLOOD
Purmchase al Fr-c'varl;r_.rlllLl Aiid ﬂq-lpu'nml (274 150) &A1EAS]
froceeds [rom =i of propesty, plant and eyaipment - -
et cash used in Investing activities 51474, 1565 6L H1BAS]
£ CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCTNG ACTIVITIES:
Civaw down iod Texm loan, Crerdradt and Money Markel {L.A05,0046) {1.295,335 504)
Bswance al shares - :
Diviland paid - -
Mel sash fram financiny activikivs | L, 018) 11,296,325 594)
[ Mel mereess) [decreass) mocash mnd cash wquavalemis (A+E+0) (64408, 455y e B EFA L ]
E Elfects ol exchange rald :h-l.h,&ﬂ ancash and cazh oquivabengs - -
F Caghand cash aquivakinis ai heginaing of the year 955,137 157,993 A6k
i Cash and cash equivalents ot erd of the vear (D T+F) ARA.T04.254 933,121,170
Caeh and cash equisabents of end of the year
Cash in haml 1,459 1459
Balance with Hargladesh Bank and ies ageni® bank|x] 47578 49,40
Balanci weilth olhwer bamks and fnancial mstibalions BRRSEE, 17 SEA T 12
Mopey at call and shoet notice s =
BHE,J'H;EH m.utlm
Mt Operating Cash Flose per share [UECH] 360
mr or . n

Comngrany Secrelary{ln Chasge)

o h@_‘.

Head of Accounts

18
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People's Leasing Angd Financial Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
t ear ende 31

1 General information

1.1 Legal status of the Company

Peaple’s Leasing And Financlal Services Limited [PLFSL) is a MNon-Banking Financial Institution
established under the Financial Institutions Act, 1993, The Company was Incorporated as 2 Public
Limited Company on August 10, 1996 under the Companies Act, 1994, This Company was
autherized to commence business in Bangladesh as per Certificate of Commencement dated 26th
August, 1996, 1t started operation after obtaining License from Bangladesh Bank on Movember 24,
19497, The Company went for public issue of shares in 2005, and listed with both Dhaka Stock
Exchange Ltd. & Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid. in Banglacdesh on July 20, 2005.

The registered office of the company is located at Paramount Heights, {12 floor), 85/2/1 Box
Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000. The operations of the company are being carrled out
through its two branches located in Dhaka and Chittagong.

1.2 Marure of business actlvitics

The company offers diversified products and services, which include lease finance, term finamce,
housing finance, syndicated finance, bridge finarce, real estate finance, SME finance, bl
discounting, work order finance, personal finance, etc. The main focus is to identify and select
emerging sector for financing and maintaining quality portfolio.

The company has launched a sound number of attractive deposit schemes to accommodate the
requirement of several classes of people. Deposit schemes include Term Deposil, Double Money
Deposit, Triple Money Deposit, Perindical Income Deposit, Monthly Saving Scheme (MS5), etc.

3 Basis of preparation and significant sccounting policies
a1 Statement of compliance

The Financial Reporting Council (FRC) was formed as per Financial Reporting. 2015, FRC adopted the
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRSs) issued by International Accounting Standard Board
(IASB) which need to be followed by public interest entities in preparing their financial statement. The
Financlal Institutions Act, 1993 has been amended as required to comply for the preparation of their
financial statements under such financial reporting standard.

A5 FRS is yet to be lssued by FRC, as per the provisions of FRA (section-69), financial statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance with the Internabional Financial Reporting Standards {[FES)
and International Accounting Standards (1AS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAH) and, in addition to this, the Fls also complied with the requirements af the following
lawes and :I'EELLI.EIiEI.I:'IE from variows Government bodies:

L The Companies Act, 1994,
i The Financlal Institutions Act, 1993
iii, Bangladesh Securitics and Exchange Rules, 20205
i Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 196%;
v, [Listing) Regulations, 2015 of Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchanges; and
vi Orther applicable laws and regulations,

In case the requirements of the Financial Institutions Act 1993, provisions and circulars issued by
Bangladesh Bank differ with those of [FRSs, the requirements of the Financial [nstitutions Act 1993,
provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail, differences are as follows:

n




Hence there is no

5.L Mature of Title of IFRS Trealment of IFRS | Treatment Adopted Financial or
Departure as per Bangladesh Presentation
Bank Effect of the

Dreparture

1] Presentation and | [AS 1 ‘Presentation | Other Comprehensive | Bangladesh  Bank has | Presentation af
dischosure of of Financial | Income {OCI) is & | issued templates financial statements
Financial Stutenienis’ component of fimancial | for financial statements | are
Satements  and statements  of  the | vide DFIM not  fully  aligned
Financial clements of OC1 are W | Circular® 11 dated | with
[mstrumcnts be included in 8 single | December 23, 2005 il the requirements

Crher which has been | of IAS.
Comprehensive Income | foliowed by all NBFls.
Statement, The templates af
fimancial statements
issued by Bangladesh
Bank do not
imclude Other
Comprehensive Income
(OCT}  nor are e
elemicats of Other
Comprehensive
Income aliowed b
inchedle in & Single
Comprehensive
Income Statement .

2] Current/ A5 1 ‘Preseniation | As per Para 680 of 1AS- | As pot DFIN | Presentation of
Mon-current of Financial | 1'Presantation of | Circular-11, Date-23 | financial statements
distinction Staterments’ Finanucdal staternent” An | December wme, | is

entity  shall present | Bangladesh Bank has [ not  fully aligned
current and issued templates for | with
nan-cutrent assets and | financial stabernents | all requirements of
Current  and  non- | which & applicable for | the
curcent  labilities a5 | all the Financial | 1A% Moreover,
rate classification in | Institutions.  In  these | the
its statemient of financial | templates there = no | liquidity statement
position. current and noncurrent | shows thee
Hon of | currenty non-
assets and liabilities cufrent
porton  of  assets
_ and
Liabilitsés  in |
this
regards

3] Ofi-balance sheet | 1AS 1 ' Presentation | There is ro concepl of | As per DFIM | Presentation af
i e, af Financin] | mon-firancisl Circular-11, Dube-23 | fimancinl

Statermernts’ jmlim_l-_imul assets | December 2008, off | statements are not
items in any IFES; hence | balance ahut_lhl:rru (g aligned with the
there is no requirement | letter of credit, letter of 3 i of
for disclosure of mon | guaraniee elc) must be it ardseniime
banking assets items on | disclosed separately on If!'"q I'.ThE'F o
the face of the balsnce | the face of the balance | financial impact
shest. shest. tor

this departure in
the:
fimamcial
Etataments.
4 Mone Banking | [AS ** | There is no concept of | As per DFIM | Presentation  of
Asset Presentation of | non-financial Circular-11, Date -23 | financial
Financial institutional assets December 2009, non- | statements is nol
Statements” items in any [FRS. banking assets must | aligned with

disclased

reguirements  of

be_



regquirement for
discloser of non-
banking assets items
on the face of balance
aheet

separakely on the face
of the balance sheet.

the TAS -1. There
i5 no financial
impact for  this

departure in Lhe
financial
statements.

5 Complete  set | IAS As per IAS 1 As per DFIM | Presentation  of
af financial | Presentation of | Presentation of | Circular-11, Date-23 | financial
statemoents Financial Financial Statements” | Decamber 209, | statements is not

Statements” complete st of | complete  set  of | aligned with
financial statements | financial  statements | requirements  of
are i} statement of | are) balance sheet, ii) | the IAS 1, There =
financial position, i) | profit  and lzss | mo fimancial
statement of profit or | account, iii} statement | impact for  this
loss  and  other | of cash flows, iv) | departure in the
comprehensive statement of changes | financial
income, ) statement | in equity, v} | statements.
of changes in exquity, | statement of liquidity,

iv) statement of cash | vi} notes, comprising
flows, v} notes, | significant accounting
comprising policies and other
significant accounting | explanatory

policies and  other | information
explanatory

information and  wi)

statement of financial

posificen at tha

beginning of

preceding period for

retrospective

| restabermient

& | Intangible asset | TAS 1| As per I[AS 1'| As per DFIM Circular- | Presentation  of

"Presentation of | Presentation of | 11, Date-23 December | financial

Financial Financial Statements® | 2009, there is no option | statements is not

Statements” para 54 the statement | for separate line item | aligned with
of financtal position | for intangible asset in | requirements  of
shall include separate | the balarwe sheet We | the IAS 1, There =
line item for | present intangible | no financial
intangible assets asset in the balance | impact for  this

sheet as part of fived | departure in the
assets  and  provide | financial
details in annexure- Al | statements.

| as separate line item.

7 | Prosentation of | IAS 7 Statement | Cash  equivalent are | Bangladesh Bank has | Presentation  of
cash and cash | of Cash Flows" short  term  highly | issued templates for | fimancial
equivalent liquid  iwestments | financial  statements | statements is not

that are  readily | vide DFIM Circular® | fully aligned with

convertible o known
amounts of cash and
enly  include those
imvestments which are
for a short enore like:
3 months or less
period. In the hght of

11 dated December
23, 2009 which has

been  followed by
MBFIs the templates
af finamcial

statements  provided
detail of presentation

the requirements

of  IAS. Thus
items which
should b

presented as " in
voastbmenlt
activikies-Balance |

above, balance with | of  statement cash | with Bangladesh |
Bangladesh Bank and | flows, Bank (BB)" as per |
fixed term  deposits | o 1AS is shown as |
r..:_'::J'
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should be treated as cash &  cash |
imvestment asset equivalent.
rather  than  cash

equivalent as it s
illiquid asset and not
available for uose in

credit risk on thess
Ioans amd  advances
has incrensed
significanty sinoe
initial TeCOgniben
whethar assessed on
afi incividual
collective
comsidering

hasis

ar | 2020

objective evidence of
impairment on lease,
loans and advances,

L

| Loan classification
| status during the year
hias ben
determined as per

day-to-day operations.

i B Measurement | LAS 12 ‘Income | A deferred tax asset | As per DFIM circular | At the yearend
of deferred tax | Tax" shall be ized | Mo, 7 dated 31 July | specific provision
asset for all deductible | 2011, no deferred tax | against loan and

temporary assot can be | advances amounts
differences  to  the | recognized for any | o BDT
extent that it is | deductible temporary | 805860009 and
probable that taxable | difference against | deferred tax assets
profit will be | leasa, knans and | of BT
available agalnst | advances. 3021975037  naot
which the deductible recognized on this
temporary  difference ternporary
can be utlzed difference as per
i | BB circular
9 Preparativn of | IAS 7 "Statement | The  Cash flow | As per DFIM | Presentation of
Statement of | of Cash Flows" statement can  be | Circular-11, [Date-23 | financial
Cash Flows" prepared using either | December 2009, Cash | stalements is not |
the direct method or | low statement has | fully aligned with
the indirect method | been guided by the |all reguirements |
The presentation is | Bangladesh Bank | of the [AS.
selected  to present | which is the mixture
these cash flows in a | of direct and indirect
manner that is most | method
appropriate  for the
business or industry.
The method selected is
applied consistently.
10 | Measurement | [FRS 9 "Financial | IFRS: As per [IFRS 9an | As per FID circular | Provisien
of provision for | Instruments” entity shall recognize | No. 08  dated 03 | maintained
leases,  loans an impairment | August 2002, FID | against loams,
and advances allowance on  loans | circular No. 03, dated | advances and
{Financial and advances based | 03 May 2006 and FID | leases as at 31
assets on expected credit | circular No. (8, dated | December 2020
measured  at losses, Al each [ 29 April 2013 & | amounks to BDT
amortized cost) reporting date, an | general provision at | 8066337735,
entty shall measure | 0.25% to 5% under
the impairment | different categories of
allowance for loans | unclassified loan
and advances at an | (good/standard
amount equal to the | loans) has to  be
lifetime expected | maintained
credit losses if  the | irmespechive of

li'_‘l.rr:ulu.r_]'ﬂn- 01:




reasonable

information, inchading
that which is forward-
fooking, For  those
boans and advances for
which the credit risk
has  not  increased
significantly Since
ndtial recognibion, at
each reporting date, an
entity shall measune
the impairment
allowance at an
amount egqual to 12
month expected credit

lnases,

Regarding

Loan/ Lease/ Advance
Classification for
Financial Insbiutions
Dated 24 March 20207
which came into
effect in response to
Covid-19  putbreak.
The circalar prevent
any  lcan - account
from being
downgraded from ils
classificabion  stahiis
on 1 January 2020,
Subsequenily
Bangladesh Bank
issued related
circular’s which
extended the loan
maratorium  period
upto 31  December
0,

Also,  provision  for
sub-stamdard

investments, doubtiul
investments and bad
losses  has o e
provided at 20%, 50%
and 100% respectively
for nvestments

depending  on the
duration of overdue

Wialuabhon

Investments in

quoted
uneseoded
shares

IFRS @ "Financial
Instruments*

model]  and  their
contractual cash flow
characteristics.  Based
on thess  factors it
would  generally  fall
oither under "at fair
valug through profit
ard loss account” or
under "at fair valoe
thraugh other
comprehensive

income” where any
change in the fair
value (as measured in
accordance with TFES
131 at the vear-end is

As per FID circular
No: 08 dabed O3
August 2002
mvestments in quobed
shares and unquoted
shares are revalued at
the  vear-end  at
market price aml as
per book value of last
audited balance sheat
respectively,

Provision should be
made for any loss

arising from
diminution in walue
nf investment;

hewever, in case aof
any unrealized gain,
no such gain can be

recognized and
investments are
recognized at  cost
only.

100%  provision
his bean
maintained

against  unlisted
equity investment
amd adeguate
provision has
been maintained |
againgt listed |
equity investment |
&5 per the '
guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank.
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kaken to profit and boss

account  or  other
comprehensive
| income respectively.

12 Recognition of | IFES 9 "Financial | [FRS:  Loans and | As per FID} circular Mo, | At year  end, |
interest income | Instruments® advances to customers | 03, dated 03 May 2006, | interest suspense
for SMA and are generally classified | once an investment on | account has |
classified lease, at amortized cost as | leases,  loans  and | decreased to BDT
loans and per IFRS 9 and interest | advances is lermed as | 2,085.826,600
advances incomve I8 recognized | "Special Mention | from BT

by using the effective | Account (SMAY, | 2,180,120,287
interest rate method o | interest  income  from | resulting  in &
the pgross carrying | such investments is not | decrease of BDT |
amount over the term | allowssd b be | 94,293,621 of
af the loan. Once a | recognized as mcome, | interest suspense. |
lzan subsequently | rather the respective | This amount has |
become credit- | amount nesds o be | been shown  as
impaired, the entity | oedited as o liability | other liabilities in
shall apply  the | sccount like: interest | note 13.8.
effective interest mbe | suspense account
to the amortized cost
of these loans and

| advances,

12 | Presentation IFES-7 "Financtal | [FRS 7  require | As per Bangladesh | Presentation  of
and disclosure | instruments: specific  presentation | Bank guidelines, | financial
of Finangial | Disclosurnes” and disclosure | financial instruments | statements is not
Statements and relating  to all | are categorized, | fully aligned with
Financial financial instruments. | recognized and | all requircments
[nstruments measured differently | of [FRS.

from those prescribed
im IFES 7. As such
some  disclosure and
presentation
requirements of [FRS
7 have nat been made
in the acoounks
The accounting heads mentioned in the prescribed form which are not applicable for the
Financial Institutions have been kept blank in the Financial Stalements,
bl | oing concern assumption

The Company has an accumulated loss of BDT 33,193,518,322 for the year ended 31 December 2020,
Negative equity of BDT 28,674,928 971 as at 31 December 2020; Megative Capital adequacy ratio of
204.35% as against minimum of 10%; 96% of investment of the Company is classified, CRR and SLE
requirements could not be met throughout the year and investment disbursement is very poor

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of assessment of the PLFS's ability 1o
continue as a going concern, PLFS has neither any intention to cease the operation nor any legal or
regulatory compulsion to liquidate or curtail materially its operations.

We are to bring to notice that, following an application under section 29 of the Financial Institution
Act-1993 filed by Bangladesh bank praying for winding up of Peopla’s Leasing And Financial
Sorvices Limited in Financial Institution Matter no. 01 of 2019, The Hon'Ble High Court vide order

dated 14.07:2019 admitted said application and put the company under Liquidation.

Subsequently the Honorable Company

Bench of the High Court Division, Supreme Court of

Bangladesh by the Order No96 dated 12.07.2021 was pleased to recall order “Financial [nstitution
Matter no. 01 of 20197 dated 14.07.2019 and formed a Board of Directors, Later, the Hon'ble Court
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1.3

1.6

7

passed an Order no. 132 with reconstructed the present Board of Directors and the Hon'ble Court
expects that the PLFSL shall run the Company in full swing by investing money in the most secured
businesses of this country, Now the Company has been funclioning towards for revival, In this
connection the following activities are performing:

11 Formulating a business plan;

¥ Trying to recover money from barrowers;

31 Paying to depositors gradually;

4} Trying o invest in new business; e,

Statement of cash flows

The statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Bank DFIM Circular
Bo-11 dated December 23, 2009 which s a mixture of the direct and indirect methods.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various related factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the result of which may differ from these estimates and judgments,

Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates in these financial statements are related
to the useful life of depreciable assets and provisions for loans, advances and leases; investment,
gratuity and income tax. However, the estimates and underlying assumption are reviewed on an
ongoing basis and the actual result is recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.

Date of Authorization
The Board of Directors has authorized these financial statements on August 29, 2023,

Directors’ regponsibility statement

The Board of Directors is responsible for the presentation of the financial statements under sechion
183 of the Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provision of “The Frameweork for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements’,

Risk and uncertainty for use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFES requires Management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses, asscls and
liabilities, and disclosure requirementsfor contingent assets and liabilities during and the date of
the financial statements. These financial statements contained information about the assumptions it
made about the future and other major sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses within the next financial year. In accordance with the
guidelines as prescribed by IAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
provisions are recognized in the fallowing situations:

*  When the company has an obligation as a result of past events;

=  When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; and

*  Reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Compliance of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

IAS No. MName of [AS Applicability

Applied with
some departures
1AL 2 Inventories M/ A

; Applied with
| Ins 7 Statement of cash flows some departures

1AS 1 Presentation of financial slatement

ot
W et
Lt WA
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Accounting policies, changes in Anolisd
ik accounting estimates and errors PP
IAS10 Events after the balance sheet date Applied
IAS 1 Comstruction contracts NSA
1AS12 Income taxes Applied
IA514 | Segment reporking MNSA
IAS 16 Property, plant & equipment Applied

TAS17 | Lenses N/A
1AS 18 Revenue BSA
1A5 19 Emplovee benefits Applied

Accounting of Government grants and
s disclosure of Government assislance o

The effects of changes in foreign
e exchange rates s
IAS 23 H-arruw‘ing ﬂﬂ!-ﬂ_ NI."A
IAS 24 Related party disclosures Applied

Aceounting and reporting by B7A
e retirement benefit plans N/

IAS 27 Separate financial statements Applied
1AS 28 Investments in associates and joint N/A
venture

Financial reporting in
IS5 Ty perinflationary economics B
1AS31 | Interest in joint ventures N/A

; ; ; E Applied with
T1AS 32 Financial instruments: presentation some departures
1A5 233 Earnings per share Applied
[AS 34 Tnsberlm financial reporting M/A
1A5 36 Impairment of assets Applied

Provisions, contingent labilities and "
it contingent assets L
1AS38 | Intangible assets Applied |
[AS 30 Financial instruments: recognition and N/A

| measurement =
IAS40 | fnvestment property N/ A
1A5 4] Agriculture N/A
s Name of [FIS Applicability
First-time adoption of international
e financial reporting standards Nra
IFRS 2 | Share based payment MN/A
IFES 3 | Busimess combinations N/A
IFRS 4 | Imsuramce contracts N/A
Mon-current assets held for sale and
MiA
RS _discontinued operations f
IFRS & Exploration tor and evaluation of N/A
mineral rescurces
TFES 7 | Financial instruments: disclosures Applied
IFRS & | Operating segments MN/A
. Gt Applied with
IFES 9 | Finamcial instruments some departures

29
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2.0

.10
2101

2102

2103

2104

2105

IFES 10 | Consolidated financial skatements Applied

IFRS 11 | Joint arrangements MSA

TFR5 12 | Disclosure of LHME_E:{“ Eﬂt_lﬁi_’__enﬁﬁea MNSA

IFRS 13 | Fair value measurement mﬁpﬂﬂs

[FES 14 | Eepulatory Deferral Accounts MLA

(FRS 15 R._ﬂ"l:rl'l.-lt from Contracts with Applied with
Customers some departures

IFES 16 | Leases Mot applied

IFRS 17 | Insurance Contracts NfA

Consistency

In accordance with thi [FRS framework for the présentation of financial statements, the company
applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one period to next period, where
selecting and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction
of errors, the amounts involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with
the requirement of FAS 8 * Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors™,

Significant accounting policies

Accounting for leases

The Company has not recognized ‘Right of Use’ assets and lease liabilities as per IFRS 16 since the
rent agreements have subsequently been terminated,

Comparatives and reclassification

Comparative information has been disclosed In respect of 2019 for all numerical information in the
financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it & relevant for
understanding of the current period’s financial statements.

Accounting for loans

Loans operation consists of term loans, housing finance and staff loans. Books of accounts are
maintained based on the accrual method of accounting. However, interest income on Specinl
Mention Account (SMA) and classified finance is not recognized as income but credited to interest
suspense acoount as per Bangladesh Bank circulars and directives.

Investments 4
Investment in securities are classified broadly in bwo catepories and accounted for as under:

Investment in quobed shares

fnvesiments i quoted shares (listed securities) are carmied at cost, Adequate provision has been
made considering each individual investment (where cost is less than market priced) as guided by
Bangladesh Bank. Unrealized gain is not recognized in the profit and less account.

Investment in unquoted shares

[nvestment in unquoted shares/unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method.
Adjustment is given for any shortage of book value over cost for determining the carrying amount

of investment in uniisted securities,

Stock dividends received against investment in shares are recorded at zero value in the books of
ACcounts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bankis)
and balance with banks and other financial institutions in the form of current deposit, short term
depasit and Axed deposits,

i
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Liquidity statement (assel and liability maturity analysis)

Ligquidity statement is prepared in accordance with First Schedule” (Section 38) of Bank Companies
Act, 1991 on residual maturity term of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date based on the

following basis:

iy Balance with banks and other financial institutions, money at call and short notice, etc. are on
the basis af their maturity term.

iy Investments are on the basis of their respective maturity

iii} Loans, advances and leases are on the basis of their repayment schedule.
ivl  Fixed assets are on the basis of their estimated useful lives.

vy Other assets are on the basis of their realization/ amortization.

vi} Borrowing from banks, other financial institutions and agents, etc are as per their
maturity [ repayment berms

vii} Term deposits and other deposits are on the basls of their maturity term and past trend of
withdrawal by the depositors.

viil) Other Habilities are on the basis of their payment/ adjustments schedule.

Fixved assets including land, building, furniture & equipment

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, it is probable that
the future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the
item ¢an be measured reliably. Company’s own fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). The cost of acquisition of amy asset
comprises of its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to it's
working condition for its intended use as per International Accounting Standard (LAS) 16 “Froperty,
Flant and Equipment™

Subseguent expenditure on fixed assets

Subsequent expenditure, such as repairs and maintenance, on property. plant and equipment is
normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation
subsequent expenditure is only recognized as an asset when the expenditure improves the condition
of the asset beyond its originally assesced standard of performance. All other costs are recognized o
the profit and loss account as expenses. All up gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as
revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional benefits.

Disposal of fixed assets

On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss
on such disposal &s reflected in the profit and loss accounl, which is determined with reference to
the net book value of the assets and net sales proceeds.

Diepreciation on fixed assets

Depreciation on Company's own fixed assets is charged to amortize the cost of assets throughout
their estimated useful lives, using the reducing balance methed - in accordance with International
Accounting Standard (1AS) 16 “Property, Flant and Equipment’s”, Depreciation of an asset begins
when it fs available for use, #e when it i in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of
the date that the asset is classified as held for sabe (or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale) in accordance with IFES 5 and the date that the asset is derecognized. The rates of
depreciation used are as under:

51, Na. Category of Fixed AESULS Rate of Depreciation
] Company Premises 15
2 Motor Car & Vehicles il
3 Computer 0%
4 Telephone System = 0%

3l 1% (e
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5 Adr Cooler a'%a

] Refrigerator 0%

T Crenerator 10%

i Office Equipment 20%%

g Fumiture & Fixiares 5%

in Crockery I 20%
Impairmant of assets

The company’s assets are appraised at each balance sheet date for impairment. I there is any
indication of impairment, the company estimates the recoverable amount of such assets; impairment
lasses if any, is recognized in the peofit & loss account if the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

2109 PFrovision for leans, advances and investments

L1010

21011

L1012

Provision for loans, advances and investments is an estimate of the losses that may be sustained in
the investment portfolio. The provision is based on two principles (1) LAS 27 Provision, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets and (2) Bangladesh Bank puidelines. The methodology for
measuring the appropriate level of the provision relies on several key elements, which include both
quantitative and qualitative factors as sel forth in the Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Provision for loans
and advances are made on quarter basis as well a3 year-end review by management following instructions
contained in FID circular Mo, 08 dated 03 August 2002, FID circular Mo, 03, disted 03 May 2006 and Fil3
circular Mo (6, dated 20 August 2006 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

Also, provision for sub=standard investments, doubiful inwvestments and bad losses has o be
provided at 20%, 30% and 100% respectively for investments depending on the duration of overdue.

Wrile off of loans, advances and investments

In compliance with Bangladesh Bank DFIM circular no. 3 dated 8 April 2015 and DEIM circultar no.
2 dated 1 April 2019 loans, advances and investment are writben off to the extent that (i) there s
100% provision i maintained (i) against which legal cases are pending and (Hi) prior approval of
board is required for write off, The itlem's potential reburn is thus cancelled and removed {"written
off”) from the Company's balance sheet However, these write off will not undermine or affect the
claim amount against the borrower. Recovery against the written off is credited to other operational
income. Income = mecognized where amounts are gither recovered and/or adjusted against
securities) properties or advamces there against or are considersd recoverable.

Provision for doubtful accounts

Provision has been made at estimated rates on outstanding exposures, based on aging and
continnous review of the receivables, as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. In addition, a general
provision has also been made by the Company to cover unforeseen losses on all loans, advances amd
leases and investments excluding those for which a specific provision has been made, The provision
18 considered adsguate to meet probable future losses.

Provisions and accrued expenses

Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statément when the company has &
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefit will be required to setile the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of

the obligation,

Fayment of dividend
Imberim divedends are r-n:pgnizwj when H'iz_-,r are Pai.d to shareholders. Final divadend 15 IEﬂﬂETI:I:EL‘L{
when it is approved by the shareholders,

The proposed cash dividend is not recognized as a liability in the balance sheet in accordance with
the [AS 10 Yevenls after the balance sheet date™. Dividend payable to the Company’s shareholders
are recogiized as a Hability and deducked From shareholders equity in the perod o which the
shareholders right to receive payment is established.
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b)

d)

21014

LAS 1 “presentation of financial statements” also requires the dividend proposed afier the balance
sheet date but before the financial statements are authorized for issue, be disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements, Accordingly, the Company has disclosed the same in the notes to the
financial statemnents.

Dhividends cannot be declared by the Company until the Capital Adequacy shortfall disclosed in
note 141 has been adjusted.

Revenue recognition

As per [FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, an entity will recognise revenue to depict
the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
tor which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Penal interest is
recognized on cash basis as and when it is realised from the client.

Interest Income

Interest income compriees of interest income from bease, loans and advances and interest on
placement of fund with banks and other financial institutions, Interest due is recognized on accrual
basis using the effective interest method. Interest due over ninety days is not recognized as revenue
rather it is recognized as interest suspense. Snapended interest is recognized as income on cash basis
when it is received.

Income from leases

The excess of aggregate rentals receivable over the cost of the leased asset constitutes the total
unearned lease income. The unearned lease income is recognized as revenue on an accrual basis
over the lease terms, as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines. No lease income is accounted for as
revenue where any lease rental is in arrears for 03 (three) months and above. In case of lease account
for more than 5 (five) years period, no lease income is accounted for as revenue where any bease
rental is in arrears for 06 (six) months and above.

Income from loans, advanses

Interest on loans and advances is recognized when interest Is accrued. No interest on loans and
advances is accounted for as revenue where any poertion of capital or interest is in arrears for (3
(three] menths and above. In case of loans and advances for more than 5 (five] years period, no
interest on loans is accounted for as revenue where any portion of capital or interest is in arrears for
0% (5ix) months and above.

Dividend imcome =

Dhvidend income Is recognized on cash basis in the period in which the dividend was received,
Dividend income from preference share is recognized on accrual basis considering the
establishment of right to receive the same.

Capital gain on sale of shares

Capital gain from sale of share/ securities is recognized on realized basis ie. only when the
securities are sold. Unrealized capital gain is not recognized as income,

Fee based revenue

Fee based revenues are recognized as income on cash basis Le. as and when realized.

Bank loans

Interest bearing bank loans are recorded at the proceeds received. Interest on bank loans is
accounted for on an accrued basis to profit and loss account under the head of financial expense at
th implicit rate of interest. The accrued expenses are added to carrying amounts of the loans.

il
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Borrowing costs

According o International Accounting Standard 23 "borrowing cost”, all borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

Interest suspense

As per Bangladesh Bank guidglinaz:, lease income and interest on term finance overdue three
months and above period are not recognized as revenue and credited to interest suspense account.
[n case of lease and loan account more than 5 years period and housing finance, lease income and
inberest incomae overdue six months and above period are not recognized as revenue and credited to
inberest suspense account.,

Contingent liabilities and contingent asscts

The company does not recognize contingent liability and contingent assets but discloses the
existence of contingent liability in the fnancial statements in accordance with Bangladesh
Accounting Standard 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assefs”. A contingent
liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
orrurrence of non-occurrence of uncertain future events not within the control of the company.

Workers Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund

The company is yet to decide on the applicability of the sections 2 (65) of the Labour Code, 2006 and
232 of the Labor Act, 2006 hence no provision for workers profit participation and welfare fund has
been made in the accounts,

Related party disclosure

The Company has entered into transactions with other parties in normal course of business that fall
within the definition of related party as per International Accounting Standard 24 "Related Party
Disclosure”, The terma of related party transactions are not different from those that could have
been obtained from third parties. Related party transactions ave disclosed in the note no. 7.9 of this
report

Statukory reserve

Financial Institutions Regulations 1994 requires NEFI's to transfer 20 percent of its current vear's
profit to reserve fund until such reserve equals to its paid-up share capital. Due to loss for the year
2020 the Company has not transferred any amount to the statutory reserve

Earnings per share (EP'5)

The Company calculates earnings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard
([AS) 33 “earnings per share”, which has been shown in the face of profit & loss account and the
computation is stated in note-3%.

Basic eamnings per share

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary sharcholders, As there was no
preference dividend or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the vear has been considered
as fully attributable to the ordinary sharehobders.,

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share reflocts the potential dilution that could occur if additional ordinary
shares are assumed to be issued under securities or contracts that entitle their holders to obtain




ardinary shares in future, to the extent such entitlement is not subject to unresolved contingencies,
Effect of dilution to weighted average number of ordinary shares is given for potential ordinary
shares. At 31 December 2020, there was no scope for dilution and hence no diluted EPS is required
fi be calculated.

c) Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the
number of ordinary shares issued during the year multiplied by a time-weighting factor. The time-
weighting factor is the numbers of days the specific shares were putstanding as a proportionof the
total number of days in the year.

210,22 Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Cuomrent tass

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the profit and loss account because it exchudes items of income or expense that ane taxable or
deductible in other years or are never taxable or deductible. Company’s Hability for current tax s
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted the reporting period. Due to loss for the year 2020,
Company provided minimum tax as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984 under section 82C

2.10.23 Employee benefit

The company maintained the following employee benefit plans in compliance with International
Accounting Standard 19 “Employee Benefits™:

aj Provident fund

The: company operates a contributory provident fund scheme tor its employee which is recognized by
the National Board of Revenue (NBR) and administrated by a Board of Trustees. Both the company and
amployes contribute to the fund on equal basis at a predetermined rate.

b Gratwity scheme

The company operates a nondfunded gratuity scheme. Provision for gratity & made annally
considering afl its eligible employees availnble at the end of the year.

2.10.24 Capital adequacy and muarket discipline

Ta cope with the international best practices and 1o make up the capital more risks sensitive as well as more shock
resilient, 3 road map was issued in August 2000 on implementation of Basel Accord in the Fls. Being well parsuant
with the road map, prodential guidelines namely *Capital Adequacy and Market Discipline for Financial Instiutions’
hitl hean introduced by Bangladesh Bank from [ecember, 2011. The guidelines came into foree from 1 January, 2012
with neeessary supplements'revisions. Instructions in respect of Minimum Capital Requirement, Adequate Capital and
. Disclosures requirement as stated in the guidetines have been followed for the purpose of statutory compliznce.

As per prudential guideline PLFS caleulated Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) by dividing the total capital by the
summ of risk weighted assets againat eradit risk, market risk, and operational risk under pillar-1.

Pillar - I: Minimum capital requirement

Credit Risk

The calculation of capital requirement against credit risk is more elaborate and risk sensitive. The Accoed glves a
choice of some sophisticated approaches to address risks, and adoption of a Particular approach depends on the risk
measurement capabilities and robustness of the systems i place in a Financial Institution. A Standardized Approach
s been the preliminary choice of Fls for the credit risk calculation,




Market risk
Market risk i defined as the risk of losses in on and off-balance-sheet positions arising from movements in market
prices. The risks subject to this requirement are:

*  The risks perfaining to interest rate related instruments and equities in the trading book;
* Foreign exchange risk and commodities risk throughout the FI

. The capital charges for imerest rate related instruments and equities applied to the current trading book items prudently
virlued by PLFS.

0 gl i
The accord introdisces for the fisst time a capital charge for operational risk. The framework presents three methads for
caleulating operational risk capital charges in a continuum of increasing complexity and risk sensitivity. These methecds
are the Basic Indicator approach {a fixed percentage of gross income amount), Standardized approach (sum of a certain
percentage of Fl's income in each business line) and Internal Measurement approach (Statistical measure of Fls
operational foss based on fis historical loss data) But initially, Basic Indicator Approach has besn applied for
calculating the capital charge against operational risk.

21025 Stress testing

Stress Testing is an important risk management tool that s used by the Financial Institutions as part of internal risk
management and through the Basel 11 capital adequacy framework, is promoted by Bangladesh Bank. Stress Testing
alerts Financial Tnstitutions management 1o sdverse unexpected outcomes related to & variety of risks and provides nn
Indieation of ow much capital might be needed 1o absarb loages should large shock occur, Stress Testing supplements
other risk manegement approaches and measures playing particularly important role in:

v Peaviding forward-looking assessment of risk;

»  Owercoming limitations of models and historical data;

»  Supporting external and internal communication;

» Feeding into capital and liguidity planning procedures;

» [Informing the setting of an F1's sk tolesance; and

»  Facllitating the development of risk mitigation or contingency plans across a mnge of stiressed conditions.

Stress Testing guideline have heen issued by Bangladesh Bank o provide a siructured way of assessing the
vulnesability of financinl institutions to extreme but plausible morket conditions. The guidelines enable instinstions to
accuralely assess risk and define the “risk appetite” of the organization and also provide critical information to senior
management for decision around capital allocation and contingency planning.

PLFSL exercises stress iesting on its portfolic on quarterly basis and submit it stress festing report as per format
prescribed by Bangladesh Bank on regular basis,
2.10.26 Reporting period
Financial statements of the company cover twelve months period from January (M, to December 31,
cansistertly.
21027 Offsetting

Mo assets or liability has been offsetted or reduced by any other assets unkss a legal right for set-off
exists and the offsetting presents the expectation as to the realization or settlement of the assets or
liability.
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People's Leasing and Fenancial Senvices Lid,
rotes to the Financial Statemenis
Tar the Yearsrdnd Decsnsber 31, 2020

in Taka
e 30, 2021 | | [Chec 31, 2819
Cash
Cash i hand Mole 3.1) T 1455
Balarce with Bangladesh Ramk wnd its agenl bankis) [Mote 23} 7506 49 8595
Tokal 51355
Cacsh is hand

Cash in hand represecas the amoust upsbis invjrest system of peity cash b meet prity’ cash axpenses far beod office

Bakimer will Basgladess Bank

Palance with Basgladesh Dank is pom-intervst bearing and maimbnined to meet the Cash Reser Roquiroment (CHE). CRE fnoe
1.5] and Stntwtory Liguidity Resorve {nobe %44 have beer caleulabnl ded mainlained m scmndaree with Financlal Regelations
1954 and FID Clroular Mo, 06 dated Atk Movember, 2003 apsd FID Circular Mo, 02 dated 106h Movensber, 2004

Cash Reserve R-tqﬂumtﬂl ﬂn:l

CRE bas been calcolaied at the sale of 25% on Total Term Deposits which i proserved in current socourt malntairsd wit
Panghidests Bank i compliance with FIT circular s & daled Sth Movember, 2005 and FID Cleeular Mo, 02 dated 10tk
sirvember, 2004 Total Term Depesis means Term or Fiosd Deposits, Security Deposlt against LeasefLoue and oifer Tese
Deposhs recelved from swdinvkluals and msiautions feoceps Banks and Fisanciad Instiiulions),

Rexpmired reserm MR TI0HA 303,770,048
Aciual peserye Beld 48,5 51,555
Sarphuis f [Deficit) i LY, e I

Skatutory Liguidiny Keserve (SLKE)

SLR bans been caleulaled st the rabe of 5% -of todal labilibes, isclinding CRE of 3% on Totl Term Deposits, SLE (s mabsainnd
{14 Mg assets in the form of Cash in Had, balance with Danglodesh Bank, balancy with other Hanks & Financil nstiutions,
[remctirunt a Call, urencomdbered Treasary Bilks, Prize Boed, Savangs Certliicates & any other assets apprenatd by Hangladeeh
Band

Risgiilend feserve A74,29, 744 624,75, Mdd
Agctuad reseere held [Rede-14.1) e B ke B 54,7580
Surphus  (Beficit 5T [ Y= 1Y T
Actual Beseroe Beld For SLE
Cash in haad 1459 1,459
Ralaree with I'I-nlj.lﬂnhﬂ.tnl-:.lhd thgmtlﬂ'nk.l'l:] 3757 49,495
Halarwe wikh otbwer banks amd Finencial inetinstions 2. Ted A7 AT
= 51341 54 BTH, B8
Conealidated Cxah in hand
Feoplk's Leasing and Financial Servioes Lid 1459 L5
PLFS [nvestments Limiied 30,000 Rl L

k)
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People's Leasing and Financial Services Led.

Motes bo the Flnanclal Statements
For the Year ended Docemieer 38, 2020

Ralasice with oiler Banks and Financial Insti#utions in Bangladesh

Current Accounds & Short Tesmn Depositn
Al-Arata lslami Bark Ll

Basic Bamk

i b L

Paiik Asia

Phaka Bank Ll

[rasbeh Rangla Hank Lid

EXEM Hank Ll

1T |sfamic Bank Lid

Jasata Bank Lid

Mlukial Trusi Bank Eid

Pefind Bl Paiisks Ll

Pl i Bank Lid

almoeal Bank Lid

MEE Commmarcinl Bank Lul.
MCC Bank Lbd:

e Bk Lid.

Primi Bank Liod

5|1,.|||'F'I.ﬂ Ialama Hank L&d

Bocial Investmupnt Bank Tid.
Southpast Hamk L.
SouthBangls Agricelimral Coelis Hank Lid.
The Citw Bank Lnd

Thie Faemerm Bank Led.

LECHL

Lispuishetar A0 0

Pibah Bank Lhi

Sub-Total

Fized Dispasies Receigls [FOR):
Serihbangle Agriculien: & Cosunerce Bank Lid
HE Bank

Internabonal Leasing

Premier Leasing

Rirliaiicy Financ

Sub-Tokal

Granal Taotal =

Amonnt in Teka
Dlec 31, 2020 | | Diec 31, 24
12053 13,557
TREM 7535
7ATR TR
1443 |5 Ee
47510 45,707
1502 LA13 =0
TH ALY L
255,77 2287 5T
2034 220
d8A6H dFam
1434 (]
183,157 T
30,993,955 HS Rl
15236 #1515
100,852 742
B3my KL%
116,635 PTE M
ZXTTEL 24,700
14681 14091
1,710 A2 T35
1 457774 JE.LI{IIIIII
55188 B0 179,410,028
AT TR Y54 TAR A9
BT 20 N5 4ER TANOSE
A2 4583595 K39 AB6 303
T BT 053, M0A 1S
—

Fand have been plased bo Prenier Luasing ol TWL8 97 20056 = and [nternational Leasing T A5.57.24,33% on the other band
thiry hanee Ieenglased also the same anvounk fo s, which @ acluded inthe Ters Deposit Becerpt. Mote no 13, The sl FOR &2

temed with Mamcaniile lank lkd, apaizot ovendrald facilit.

Maturity grouping of Halance with cther Tanks and Financial lesti#utions

O domarl

Lesss than 5 snonths

Wlome than » months bt bes ghan 1yt
kiore than 1 year bal less than 5 yeamn
Above 5 yoazs

Tratal

58,196,504 12368 L0
A20ASRK NS HZ% 456345
953,059 815
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Feoplc's Leasing and Financial Services Lid.

MWierizs to il Financial Statements
ot e Year ended Devemisr 11, 2110

Conanlidabed Balisee with other Banks and Financial [nstitaibons In Dangladesh

Peaple’s Leasing and Fimaeeial Services Lid
PLES Imvesmments Limried drose<.a L)

Li: Inher company transections

MLFR Investenents Limibed™s Balapee with other Banks and Fisancial Institutions in Ban

Curredit Acoounis & Short Term Depoaiks;
WEE Compercial Rank Lid.

Primse Bank Lid

O Pank Limeted

Sianidard Bamk Lid,

Tl ity Bk 1.

Fined Deposits Recedpts (FORR

Peoples Leasing and Fisaecial Services Lid,
Sab-Tedal

Grand Total

Makirlty growping of Consalidated Balance with other Banks and Financizl Instibutions

Cim demanil

Lizan tham 3 menills

bdore than 3 mantbs but less thae T year
Mlinpe tham © year bud ks than 5 yedarns
Sbdive 5 vears

Tatal

Money ab Call and Shoet Nolkee
Hanking Companis

Men-Banking Firarcial Instisaticns
Tetal

| fesimwnils

A Coverninent Securities
Treasury Hill

“lational Irvessment Bond
langlndesh Ramk Hill
Gesernment Moses)” Dond
el e Boewd

CHhaors X
Swh Talal

B CHher lnvestoments
Prefenemse Shans
Debemhume arsl Bl

Other mreestments (Mo &)
ok 2

Sub Tatal

Total investments {4+ %)

Amount i Taka
peea,2000 | | Decxzme
REE ASE 199 953, ARG
15,312,656 8,055,507
903,308, 065 961,155,352
a0z 9 Eiiﬁ
4.5 44506
1,545,764 1,408,124
11,776,545 19,527,044
2N ST J12.655
1,613,816 8,202 178
15312366 WASEETT
[ - 11 = J
T 18312880 2,155,537
74,509,690 151, bl 07
BIRASE, Y5 24 258 595
)06, D55 #1,135,352
. ———

266,525,230 RIT5EI0
266,525 A0 15,275,530
266,505,400 TV AT B0
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Peaple's Leasing and Financisl Services Lid.
Moles io the Financial Stabessesis
Far the ¥ ear ereled Docrmber 31, 2000

Amoank l:l—1?l—£l
Decil2im | | Decdl,20ie
Unthar Imveshmenbs:
Cuoted Inwesbments 31,300,520 4120
Unagoobed Imvestmants o 611 235235 410 215375410
T ahbAEA AR T15, 575,830

Usquoted Inyestments
E-EECURITIES LTT 69, 97E A0 B THA0
GG Airlimes Lidl Placsresng SO0, G L RELRITE L
5 & Tech[Pvk) ¥1,250,HK F AR TR LT
Energy prima Lid, Placemens 12,585,000 11,585 0001
WMER Pay Lid, Placement 5, (HH0,EHID 3, IO
Scholasbea Lid. Placensend 54,5010, 0IK) A AN
CIAHL 5711810 by I )
Peaple's Investment Lid AL LY 3. 100,000
Samslhani Life Undt Fund =
G Tolal 195,25 410 15, 775410
Mawrity growping of Investments
Oin demnanil 300420 420
Lizzs than ¥ momths - .
bore than 5 months bt L than 1 year TEAA10 FhbAlA LD
Before Hhean 1 pear hat less I|u.|13-:|-'ll|||n- 150535 (K1 135 545 000
Albowe 5 yeem -, e
Tatak ﬂﬁm 215,175 530
Comsolidated Investments
People's Lewsing ansd Financial Servses Lid, ELUE 2UI2TSHE
FLIS Investments Limited fobe-.a.1) § 43,658 780 134,400,205

AL ERGE) 344,516,105
Investments PLISIL
Preference Shartes I8 T424TA X8 244 4TS
Other investmaents Mot &a,2) 105 414307 95,39 K12
Caolid e8ic - s
Todal 14365870 134,640,255
CHhier Toses ma ads
Duedid;
| TR L MO SaeneT j L Pl -
Coment Seclor B0, 544 BZEME
Ceramics Secinr . -
Enginoeeing Locior TH 380 O
Fiesio ad st b lboqes Secbor 7111780 67111
Foad & Alleal Socics & i
Fus| & Monwet Seviar 6,559,611 T
I'T Secvar . =
Mlincwllnnimus i .
Travad & Laisurne 17762 v
Pharmacgistivals & Chemicals Seclos 18.334.912 TH574.50
Tilsmisuncation - SE MO
Tidwhle o, B0E 3 1,740,230

105,414,307 L




People's Leasing and Finansal Services Lid,
Modes bo the Financial Statemenis
Iar the ¥ ear enled Decvsiser 31, 2020

Amonnd in Taka
Dec3l 2@ | | Decdl o
had  Wasturty grouping of lecocstnsets
O dernanid TRAFIATET B, 056,242
Le=s than 5 mondhs = ]
Wborre than & miresthe b loss than 1 pear 113,954.483 113, 593:0,5883
Whare than 1 vear bt less hin 5 yeaes 159555000 13, 55000
Al 5 peas = =
Tatal 410, 184510 AR 16,135
T Loans & Advasoes
In=ide Bangladesh:
Mot Lease Regwivablis 1,216 405,158 839,110,498
HAgdyanee for Leass Finance
Cirert,! Term Firare 10, B0 4,048 11,0648, 193,973
Secured Crrrdealt (1,585.645) 11,034, 5035
Bills Trscnumted asil Puicluised
Znb Total 12,006 830,841 11,506, 263,963
Directy Term Finance s =
Secured Crnerdmft = -
Suls Total ¥, =
Tl IEMM ILW
71 Makurity prouping of leass & advanies
Ui demansd 240,508,677 F5EHL D
Less than 3 momithe &H1, 073,35 STLITRIRY
Mdizee than 3 months but less tham 1 yeas Z1&LEM D9 150752 263
Polizew thian 1 year Lo less than 5 years LE L B, 650,50 B
Ay 5 vaars Zirk5 0 A 1,071,555391
Teokal
7.2 Socion Industnseise Loans & Advances
Agricultural sector [TER TR AR ATE | e ANy
Iadasirial stne
Textilen g% AT 5.MERIAS
Sarmunts LIs% 150511273 133,152,732
lutis & ety redaied goods Lo 116500 IRE 115451514
Fiowd ibems producesf processing lndusiry N25% 1023260866 1400, 0,295
Plasksd il sl 3 ¥ 1 - i
Lather are] lsthor gaails nI7% 20,445,618 T, ILEST
Icom, atvel and enginmring 2% 45347 010 .77
Chemicals and pharmacenticals 0.88% 105836138 14,7751
Ceoverd) chinghker and alSied tlasties VA L] - -
Service secvor (Hatel, hospatsl, clinic, arim, vie.| L ol - o
Faper, printing and packaging e 1] - .
Iekecoarmunication and [T industries (1 i - .
Class and ceramic indasines 0% - =
Shipplig and ship bailding inclnstries (10 - -
Elactiiscs and ddectrical goods % LELDTR 4, 7632500

41




T3

T4

EF |

People’s Leasing and Financial Services Lid:
Hoies 1o the Financial Statememis
Par the Yearereted Devensber 31, HI20

Amoamnt in Taka
D A1, 2020 e I, o)

Powe, gas, waber aad sanitary h3% ART. 26, 050 HE1361.0093
Traesport and commundcation TA% REL, 565,910 FFLTI0SER
Rpal estate and hoosing bBrd 27 A00, 716 61,507,393
Merzhant barking 11.21% 1,348,208, 073 131492 80
Tradle & Commerce 0% 1 0RRAT1, 145 LA TR DG
Cahirs 51.7% fi] TEcL B 54 £.116, 550 HR)
Tosal L300 R 11,906,265 569
Teivegraphical Location-wise Loans & fibranoms
Inside Bangladesh
[haka Devision LT 12.1114,807,005 11.653.4630.535
Chittapany; Division 101 1202 6R 1AL4124
Harisal Disvision [1TE 1] - -

hd Diwisian e . =
m Divisinmn (10 i = B
Khuina frvision (L 1082415 1L.235310
Suh Tirtal 10800 12020433840 11,905, 268 565
Clutside Banglasdesh = = 3
Total 10RO 12,026,333,580 11,906, 264,960

Dietwils of Large Loams & Advances

A per DFIM ciroalar Mot dated 5 Seplomber, 301 Cuistanding emount excosding 15% of todal copital of the compasy

treated as Large Loans & Adwances.

Murmhir of Chicisas 3 7
Cutsiamdang Aspaur 4.334.7a5,000 5 10HL E36.774
Clossified Amount 2,125,568 000 2,903, 738,782
Filing uf Liv swil Filing of lne suil -
bedimsnnes takon lor recovery il 00 wniler process

lcan given in sobssdiary company [PLES hivestment Lid} smoust in ThA0552L574 on dated 24052008 {Fresant

pusstanding on 31122008 amoant in Tk 969967, M6 whach was Th. 1,260,556, 715 0a 31122017

Fartioulans of Loums & Advances

1. Loare & wilvances considensd gomd in nespect of which the coapany 15 fally
arcurwed i S ]

2. Loans & advances considered gool against which the comparny boids o
swcumby sthers thaii e dobios's porsomal gazmantes
%, Loans & sclvanoss ootsidenal gorad secanad by the pemsanal unclrrtaking of

173,300

i o moare parties in oddition s the peesoral guasanieeof the deblors -
L Logns & advarces adversely clisiifiad for wiich provision hes not been
it bntalmed -
5. Loans & advances dese by the disecioss or oftioers of the company or any of
therm either separately o jainily wills nny otler perors a6
. Loams & advenees due from contpanies oF Rrems in whick the dimectors of
the cempany have bnlerest as direcions, parinems or s gy agenl OF & ks
of grrivate cosmpaniss as memlers

2154 HIOKK)

9 IFAS0L, N

7. Madimum wtal apweant of loan & advances swchiling bemporary ans i
advamoes. made at ary Hme dareg the Y 1o deecions of managers or officers
o e conpamy of -y of them ether sepamately or jintly with sny oter pereoa .
A, Maximum sotel amesnt of bans & aidvancs includicg emporary oars &

advances graried during the year o the mmpanies of firms in which the
et o ther company have Intemest as directors, prrmens of managing afents
or in fhe cpm of privass sompanies, 22 members .

. T from ofher bank; Pl companies .
I infarmation mrespect of classifiad keans ond advaroes:
i classilied lpans for whidch ivdenesty profif ot crediled (o incorme .

1. Amuound of provision kept agairst Ingns classified as bad ! foss as o s
the balanoe sheet date 42
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Penple's Leasing end Finencial Sery boes Lid,

Miodes o thye Fimancial Statemengs
Fow the Year srulinl Diecginbaer 37, 20100
Amount in Taks
Duc 31, 2020 Mh,@?
11. Loars & sdvances writben péf
Opuning Balance TELRILETY TR 5T
& Ampaht weitien-off daring the vear - ¥
b Amaunt af colle b lrom witien=nf dursg the year T =
& Balaniy writhen-off oans and advances yet to be reomvened TIIE1ETY e BT
A Amounl of serdien aff s dor wihdch law sues hove been filisd " 2
Hills Discounted and Purchased
Imside Bangladesh N
Chux e Pangfackesh =
Tekal . =
Mlaturaty grouping of Uills DHsoownbed and Furchesad
Within 1 swmih B +
Oer 1 mowih bt within 3 months *
Crer 3 moavihs bt wikhin i mowths <
Cenir A msvihs £
Tegal E =
| ARG rouping of Losns,Lease and Advance 25 per classification meles of Bangladesh Bunk
Umstlassilied
Saandard A%6 1 REAYT 00,150,752
Sypevial Blanlion Acconm|Sha) B 2REAS0 | 1,753,920, 295
516426,7E2 3,185,670 567
Classdiled
Subs tardand {55 67 FL460R 30350
I'|l|'.|-|.|.'l:rll'l.|l‘l_l.'||-'|- LhOBEIRT 13,854.771
Had & boss{BL} 11256 505 A0 8733433, 715
11510407050 BI51, 17981
12,080 1 11,906,269, 969
{BClassification and provisioning of Loan , Lease and Advanss 3 Lot Armesure 2
Li=t af Fx-THrecior Loan
15 Shumwesul Alamin Group 1311 578202 1LFREZT AT
7 Motlur Kalumam 1060002 221 10001, 548,700
) Bisewajit Komar Roy = BB CED 135,261,127
4) KHE Sisurikies Liméiad 1y i S0 16,06, 032

Consobidated Loans and Advances:

Peaple's Lepsing and Financwl Servess Lid,
PLFS Enwus howerts Lisnibed (noke-7.a.1)

| sm=w; Inimer L'ulu.'F.m_l,l Loans aind Advapoes

Lisang and Advances of PLES Investments Limited
Wlargnm loan o lvestor

Matmrity grosping of Consolidaed loans & advapces
Cin demnamid

Lis=s flan 3 mosvihe

hlone tham 3 moewihs bat less than 1 vear
boone tham 1 year bk besa than 5 yearms

Alwnw 5 yoars

Taital

L0 AR, T4

336,183,275

12 B B 11,5, 268, 900
103,250,230 b g e
13,0800 154,239 120147710
1145505, %46 1,00, (L, 168
11,534 578,283 11, ¥l
L0G3,350 230 | ﬁﬁ'ﬁl‘ﬂ”




People's Lensimp andd Finassial Services LIk
Motes bo the Fimascial Sdatements
For ibe Year el December 51, 2000

Amous im Taka

Dec 31, 2020 ] I __ Decy, 2ms
Property, Plant & Equipmend {Dedalks in Annexore-1)
Dwe Finance
A Comt E—
Cotviuany’ Premksss 33,165 432 582654
Btor Car & Yehide 2i5, 240,50 25,260,450
Ciprpragee NANT 0 b W AR
Telephans System 1736538 17565058
Air Conler IR ] T2 345 il
Refrigerator o el MR
Crepsrainr = =
Cilice Equipment 4,775,561 LUT G
Fumibare & Fixgunes 50, B, S BA. 77 B
Croahary 106 108
Sotware 507, L HIF.HH
Tukal 153 70T TR 153433022
. Lesz Acewmuolated Deprociakion
Company Premises I3, R70, 2R BLEn 42k
Sdekar Car fe Vehicle 20705111 TUAE LS
Compsalid 14, 00, 360 TIABR NS
Teluphane Sysiain TL18 7€ LG o3
Air Conler 1 2ELBET 2820367
Refrigerator RN GRDR4
CEnErI - =
CHfice Equipend ARG AR5 KI
Furnisuse & Fixiines 1RG0, A0 13,714474
Crechery RrA 31,501
Safterare 2551048 152317
'odal Bb S63A58 T9.527.630
L, Written Diown Walwe ot the wndd of the year [A-B] hB, 743519 74,108,343
Lease Finance
[, Caral

Fusmituaw & Fixbars - =
(ifice Egmipsmemiz . &
bboior Yebicles . -

Tulal - -

E. Less Accumulated Depreciation

Fussinm & Fixbares - .

CHfe Eguipamonis - .
blotor Yehicles = & E
Total - E;
F. Writtien Dusem valie al the end of the year (-} - -
G Total Propesty, Plant & Equipinent {C+F &6,713519 A5
Intangible asset - ompuier arftwanes

Cist i_ = F
Ltz Acvumynlabnd amortdzatin " a
Mot bk value @t thie end of the year v "

&l =
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Feople's Leaiing ard Fimancial Servioes Lid

s ko the Fisasclal Satements
Fos 1B Tear ended December 51, 2020

Corsolidated Property, Mlant & Equipment |Ditails in Annesure-3)

Paophes Deasitat ared Financial Services Lid.
PLES liveesimenits Limigesd {note-8.2. 1)

Property, Mant & Equipmuent of PLES Investments Limibed

A Ut

A Cernul sinar
Commpuier & Relahes
Farnivare & Fixfuzsis
[Mfice Equigment
Oifflce Henovabon
Melirbcar Car

mlank Saltwan:

Total

B. Lose: Ageumulaied Depreciation
Alr Conditiorer

Ceenpaiter & Ralalos

Farniture & Frduns

Cffiry Frjuiproas

Ol - B Hiom

Moanr Car

mBank Softwans

Total

. Wriltsn Down ¥aloe & the end af tha wear {A:H)

Oiilidr dsdls

Ivvestmienil i st of sukuiliapy companics
I Fanplslosh

Prvvinous yoars lose

Advance Var! Tax paid

Halance with BO acconngls)

Imizredt recsvalds

Addvanoo far ofllios renl

Advance for land parchase

[eferred Experses

Stamgp in hand

Prepaiid for Esperees

Current Agrounts with

[nlerest Recedvalbde foe loans & Advances
Fevetvable apainst kgl capereses-Loan, Laase
Roceivable Suspensy Aot -
Chhaer prepaymenl

Sevuriby depesil

Cieferred tax svsets {navie 0.1}

Total

Amouni (s Taka
Decwi,pan | | Decan,oms
R 4,105,988
3311966 3,495,153 |

1225000 1,230,000
23346748 NS TE
o lil HALEST
471,763 71705
5304678 594,745
1580 1,950,000
1,067 500 1047500
11751408 12,751,408
FTOEST PR AL
FHa, T LA
I AZE 2P, 181
T4 ko g
3,108,145 2RHEATR
1,570 S0 1,875,958
F56, 1T TR (LK
SAIYALY A,516,356
3311966 315083
HELAAS KDL 200,445 0041
MM T4, 334401
404 HIN e, 500
35,306, 255 00 40, L
SARDIGE 00 LR
IN1TL507.00 0,150,
A TR0 4,770
85211 hBERTT
2R3.A0, 298 I O TR
12,506,147 1287147
166387 71 17 34010
I3 000 T 00
1, 0003, s 015 L A30 074,714

Previous veors bes amount of mka 15888550599 wene sbown under Oher Asset in the tinancial sistemsenbs of 2007 which fousd
out in J5 deough special sudiefinspecion - by Nasgladesh Bank, specin] audit comducsid by Hiads vasl Ohowdiwary soed
Mlapapirant of FLESL. Clut of which Taka 3008 F38.772 97 wery mwargin loan agisas which no shanes!securities hield in B0 socenant,
Ihe mentsored amount of margin tene lusn sown under loans and advance and classitind azeneldingly a5 per sdvices of
Fanglacesh Hank by mssating the amount:of the francisl ststermini of 2017, Fest Taka 12615600028 acdjasied with retaine
mmlnﬁjmlmp ear H1T as per meccenmenifalion urimp-‘!imblﬂ'ﬂﬂlll.nﬂndﬂ Bank.

Dheferred kax assety abilities]
Orpening Aalance

Diefiered Tax Expenses

Lias: Addjustainl duiring the year
Tatal

720100

(84 3%)
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[":l:lpb'p II‘IIH aredl Fimamclal Services Lid
B obes ko the Firascial Stalemenis
For thw Year unded December 51, X80

Ao 1m Taka
Dec 31, 2020 ] ] Dee 31, HS
[eldesed Tax Liabilikhy i srreevd ot ms Elw#
Carrpieg amuount it B8 Temporary DHferesce
date (¥ Diex 215 Tam hase [TaxablelTredutibis |
Frapil Assets kol daprecialing EORER T TLABN KLY (AL
Mafersed Tax AsseyTLaskigy] a5 on 31 Diecember I10 % 1757 [
Lirss: Dwhvrnad Tas Assct is o 3 Decernber 2058 1420, 554
Mafermed Tax Expance for (he pesr I01¥ (7298848}
Carrylng smeeed 51 BS Temparary Diffrrmce
i ate (31 Do 20201 Txbum | racabledDeductible
Finral Ausgts 0ot 0l depreclason B4,TIAST fil 4 b5 L3 15464361
Duifaried Tix Assep¥Liabiliiyt as on 31 Deoember 2000 @ 42.50% (ERELE G EE]
L Dctezned Tas Azseyf{Uability 52 om 31 Decembar 2119 __l;m...._‘ﬂl:l_
Dufarned Tax Expeage for (he pear 3120 _M
Crmsolickabedl Chbsir assels
Peoples Leasing and Firancial Services Lid. 1IM1%, 1300, 051 B6, 074,714
FLFS Imvestments Limited {mote-a.1) 170,658,218 17158305
1172 A6 IET 10007 813, [
L Lty o iy TISPSRCIION A0, 8.3, 00 200445, 000
973217287 A6, 568,009
Other Jsets FLFS Ievestownts Limited
Alvarae be Cikers parky B3, PR ST H3TRE 70
T & ¥ Phone Tremand Mote 51 LI
Advarce For Tax Deductes Al Sousces 17,070,910 170030
Cxher s v
K eivabile From Bokerage House 52318, 406 AL IBLTAS
Advarer bar LEADS Soltwaar S0, N0 ML
Advance i Esgore Knit = ]
Aidw b Bunnor Autemablirs - ]
AN Teheom - -
Adwance bo B haerad Hossenin Audiestain 151.£0H1 1501
Advancr for Hada Fossaln & Co. & =
Advancy TAX Deduckd al Sowces'20 337385 -
Advance TAN Deductnd al Sowrces19 &12,007 b1
Advance far ofline meid L1310 T AT 0
DCelorred bax assek 14 T1EARL 2T.507.50n
Tanal = TA0 A b 171,336,335
mahvance for Land Purchasse

Az per decisien of the Board of Directors in ks Mst msting bald on March 03, 2018, we seere senl @ degal sotice o Caplain
M Meazzem Hossain datid Masch 23, 2016 requestng him to make payrent oF Tl 1,385257,102.00. Later on, ke neplied our
Tl st adedd Aopril 17, 2004, and made wrilies communication oo Apal 24, 2006 and May 19, 2006, Later o consilering
replies of Captain ML Mostoem Hesain, the present Chatmwan Mr. Uszal Ewmar Bandi FCA of PLESL has seed a reply b
Capain M, Moazzem Hossain on May 26, 2006 as per decisiim of thie Hoard of Directors in iks meebing held on May £, 2006
Subsequently having no farilisr nesposse fmm Capeain M Moazzem Hessain, a money swil was filisl on November 23 206 for
an aeraniid o BEYT 2080207 375 00 and the case iy pending i b Judge Cowr, THaka for disposal

Mon=Hanking Assets
Thiz amouns reprEsTnis b i uof flets bowabed] ai Assign Monihar Ltﬁﬂd. Mot me. 39, Badd na. L5, Rabiidea Sharanl Sscinr 06,
Uletara, Dihaba, which have bees reglstered in e ame of PLES as o sitement of loas against share of hre Lefifi lshagae and
Includes registration oo as weil,
A Costs

{!lFmiu.' Balawss )
Al Adilition durlig the year H
Less: Adpustiment during the vear . =
Tatal

EL Dhet i clad

Oipeming Balance

Adil: Add@lon during he yoar

Lass: Ao pusstesansh clucring s vewan 46
Total

. Wiitien down value at the end of the year {4-5)
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Peple's Leasing and Financial Sercices Lid.

Maotes 1o the Financlal Statenwnats
Far thie Year ereded Decenvher M, 3020

Amaoaint in Taka

Dech,2mm | |

Bec 31, 29

PLFSE, have b peceived advance Tk 25680,000, - npainst sale proceod of the said Bat [ was the dicsion of 327t Bal)
meeting dated 26, 06/ 20F and 3201k BsD mosting dated 13/09/2038. Butrald pencesd Bhas not been complebnd HIl now
o the comapany wis pet inso Hiquidetion peocwss om 14/07/ 2019, Hence the s asat has it heen derocognized and

receiped ameosnt have bron shewen as advasce accosdingly in nobe na. 13,10

Baorrowwings from other Banks, Financial Instiboticns & Agents
Ingide Rangladish:

Hefinance against SME josn from Ramgladesh Bank THAIIE]
From other schedsled Ranki (aais = 17113 !.EW% 1 HESL LT, T
Fartal i
Frons other sthoduled Hanks & Finascial Instdubions
Lo tenm loam
Al-Arats Iilami Bask Lid [ VRATLEN |
Basic Bank Lid. bt | 17560121
Exton Rk L, BE0eG, 180 HEA9S, 18D
tlutual Trust Bank Lid TULITLAS Hpores
Puibali Bank Lid 167585 537 I67.5R5RIF
Shahyalal Blams Bank 114,
social lskamal Dank Lid 140,501,745 HNAN,TEE
Standard Hank Lial &1, 253445 61 28443
Llnitand Comnmercial Bank Lid. S5 450 BSAN] &0
Llitara Bank Led. BT phh, X TR A7 A5G 276
NEE RS A 132341, 50%
Mlercamlile Banlk Lid. 57248 M6 ST 240045
Mlod buovoti Bariks Lid. T 0T 42T 19547427
Premaser Bank Lhl T4, 539 14940157
LIAE 12021295 (e el
Sul-Toial S T FRT]
Ckvardiraft and mossy &b call shoet notice
MRE Commeectal Bank Lid e T Y CRTERT Y
=
Al pevntile Nank BRI, 549 653315540
HEnL
Bimbaal Trust Fank 16d.
Sl Teren Loan 465,671,356 L R Bl i
Janaia Mank Led, Tl 2HE HED 160 FAR A7
HRarpali Bapk Lnd,
Soeili Rank 114, 1] IRE AR i e LR
Agrand Bapk Lid. 240.433,333 UBAIEAES
ST otal N - |1 S By B )
Gramd Tatal wm 3885451, 138
Security sgainst borrowings from other banks, financial instihations ond agents
Sepumed 34078311 352 1AM, 20050
Usseriared 5R1011.111 561001311
Tadal 454 302 AR 3,965,971 654
Fatwrliy grouping of borrowings fram atse baaks, financizl institutions and agunes
Fayahie on dtmahrfd 1111 SR TALTTT
L o 1 ibwiniih A ETA IS0 4R 280 772
Over 1 meanih ot wilhin 3 memthe L5 TR0y
Chver & memith but within & incnihs ZVL.Eeh 097 197 B 1T3
Cher & mwcmibes bul sweitlidn 1 year A/ TILAN 305 718,346
Crver 1 year baat wikhin 5 yanrs L359503.05] 15011, 524,02
ﬂull:E:«lum u 5
Tartal 356431 111,638
Comsolidaled Borrowings from other Banks, Financlal nstiiotions & Agents
Peopla's Leasing and Pinancial Servaces Lad b ) R 3,965,971 559
FLFS Investeretits Limited (note-11.a.1) 15145, 504 Ml 1,034,154, 18
5,109,517,539 5002, D07 22
Limsa: Iser Cinitpany Basrowisgs 1145504 546 10084 (i, 148
T A5ess

47




Penple's Leasing and Financial Services Lid.

Wemes fo tie Fimancial Sislemenks
For the Year ended Decembaer 51, 2030

11,61 Burrawings From other Banks, Pirancial Institutions & Agesds of PLES Investments Limdted

12

11,1

13

Peopde’s Leaung Ard Financial Service Lid
Lo From BT (A0S
Tuotal

Dreposils & other scenurs

Dleperits frosn hanle sl Fnancial festibsiies moke-121)
Dlepoeit= from custome s

Sub-Total

Chiser deposit

Grand Togal

Lasi Inber Comnpany Bormeswmps

Creperaits frneam banks and financial insitobons
Sonali Rask 114

lamata Bank Ld.

Agrani Bank Lk

Hupali Bank LAd

Unided Cammardial Bank Lid
Ranpgladesh Doveloprent Bank Lid.
IFIC Ramk Ll

Banpladesh Comemenos Bank Lhl
o]

Prembcr Loasing

FAS Fiaiice

Firsl Lavasa

Fagvast Finance 4 Investroaink Lid.
Infernabional Leasing Lidd

HFFL

Feliance Finance

Maturity groupimg of depusats & ather accounts
Favahbean demard

L 4 1 st

Ther | ments bl wikhais 6 osishs

Crer & momthes Bt within 1 year

Cwer 1 year but within 5 years

Cwer 5 yeazs but within 10 years

O Lvaes

Total

ke Liabllitles
Py eior dor Lease. oans and adhvanoes (note 13.1)

Frowisfon dor Invisstmen Flucisation nShares {sote 13.3)

Mrovissen dor corporele meome le (node 13.3]
Py isdon dor Grahsiby (male 154)

Pros isson dar FUET roicl3.5)

Proivieass fni TS (e T3.6)]

Proysac for Bauaty Lavesfinent i Selsidiany foote 13.7)
It t Sppperse Adcount [nale 1308
Lialaleties far financis] sopenses { nobe 39
Liabilities far sundry crad it | pobe13 11
Liabiities for accrued expenses] nod211]
Lialsites & TTOS VIS EIN sl 5.12)
Drividenil Pasalde

e ffered Tax Lishilibies fnole-2.1)

Current fuccnumis

Client Receipt Accouni

R ivahle Suspenes Aoooant

Silelf Encentive

Teoal

4B

Avmouml s Taka
DH.'J'IIHII | | Dhee 31, ZNF
14,084,168 G, T OR
109,418,778 2, IR 4]
1,145 504,46 1,036,085, 168
615,418,530 783,307, 05
14,956, 046,008 1195439730
73,5611 451, Bi6 T106E 26 455
&7, 168, 35T HLAH2 K
NA20I08 TN
23,578,631, 200 729,008 P
08 RELAST 435,129,301
£54,285,547 AMLATT 562
&, S8 R 42330479
1555, 540150 LAY 740300
.58 M0 RAS2TE0
B4, 260,127 SRASL LA
177,205,055 16175733
171643855 T.580. 394,257
RRE 453,00 38 840 TS
5L ATLOTS 480512161
190,145,920 110 7B0.SHT
L TER ) 290371629
1,626,611,215 1484 508 30
GEILAN1.00 4 A2L,002359
eI ] T BE3, T, N
(oL R R e L e
AT, TTH 521 & HET 191200
73R S0T606 6, 23, T BT
f P2 0L006 B & 133,271,840
LEG 167876 3,043, 735,353
;. M . 21
e N L R
123, 145,000 T IBLSY
L&30A7 454 13T IR A5
245505 34,550,849
BHT il B0 BTG 410 RS
15474821 85
31,445,000 20044520
L5 826 665 TUEG 120,257
1165005, 900 R 119,579
S5E.541.208 =0 L e ]
156,287 885 124, 2RLEA5
FTATA1LES A7, 356590
21558303 1,558,300
EALL 04354
AT LhE 174471
155, 7H2.803 161,691,365
47,233 3098 55, 153,631)
SREO2D b el ||
e 1 6 e R k7§ [ LT L
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115

13,7
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Penple's Leasing amd Fimancial Secviers Ll
Mcdes i ibe Fimancial Sstements
Vo e Tear enbed Devemair 31, 2050

Prow isten Tar Lease, lrans asd sdvances

Dipeming Balawoe

Larsd: Provigaon no Janger mequired

Addil: Recoveries (Tom previcusly writken-off loans & advanies
Adid: Geetsera] peovision provided during the vear

Aalil- Speilic provision provided during the year

Al Sy ifie pEovisian lor shootiadl

Aalil: Mt clsaege to prali and Inss scoount

Clasing balagoe

Amount i Taka

Dhec 31, 2020

| | Deg 31, 70%

EELEL ALY

303,269
1576470990

Y T

Shortfall of Specific provistan of The A052 156,000 uf the year 2017 have been kept by pestatiogg the provision amewnt of the year
T, Thess peovision comprises for shortad] provisien in logns end advances Tic L813500.000 ard achvance against Jand

purchaseTh. 1,2 %664 MK

Provision kept against advance for land porchase of The 1,236,640,00 are no longer required @ the year IE i 'n'H-fJ'l!
amewnt of asdvancg bave e nealized deough amicable seitleent with appreval of et Board Direciors in fis ¥hnad meeting

dared 10 Pebruarny 2009,

Proncisdon for dimisution in valee of Investments
Chpening Balinie

Add: Provision duelivg thie year

Lesse Prowsskom o linger iequinod

Closing Balanie

Provisdon far corporale e i
Crpening Balance

Add: Prencigion mwde during thic yoad
Less Settlement during the year
Closing Balanoe

Provisian for Grakuity
Crpening Balance

Add: Provision during the year
Less: Audjusement

Closing Balance

Provizion bor FDR
Orpening Balanoe
Add: Additiom slurhng Ut yiar

L= Adjustment durieg; thi year
Closing Balance

Fravision for TOS
COpening Balanoe

Add: Addibion during the yvear
Less: Addjustment durirg, the year
Closing Balance

Provision for Eguity Investment in Sehsidiary
Dpening Balance
Adsd: Addibon sharing the yiar

L= Adustment durirg the year
Clising Balance

Imicres] Saspense Acoouni
Chpening Balinio

Add: Addition disring e vear
Lasse: Adjustinent duriieg tho yoa
Closing Balance
Liakil&ies for finamcial gxpenses

Arcreed Financial Evpenses for Bommowings
Accrued Financil Exvperses for Deposits & Cther Accounis

Averend Financil Experses for Deposits fon Banks ) Fisancial Instibations

fi‘.m.!ii ﬁmaﬁ
5, 100, 457 27084513
I =57 I 7 |1 i
137, 057 454 1511F:I’.F.1ﬂ
&, 000,050 i (HL D
g aM 13709745
L URTAY | TFITE
i I7.664
—— . WA
H0, 31, A =
1734, 77 BT 080
 SAnn i | E
i I 5 W ARSI
TEAMEIT 455314
20N, 345, IR :
. 200445000
H a)
FNCTRF R t.m-m.ﬁ[
: 057 496367
44,203,671 |
2,085, H3%, Bk 2,180.10,287
i3, M, H3E M EETA
571,040, 225 S50, T2 368
170,004 4555728
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Feople's Leasing and Finascial Servioes Ld.

Hoke=s ko the Fimancial Statements
For the Year elind Deceinber 51, 200

Lizbilities for sundry creditors

Liabdlitbes for Sundry D

Liabiliteess for Sundry Depost againat Loan) Liase
L.mmﬂlhli.‘.li‘.'ﬁl

Lo Loase Part Collsction

Payable Saspens Accauni

Lizk. Supary Depesit sgainst Bon Hasking Aesets
Interest Boceivahle (Sampense fos Inans & Advances

Liabdligizs for accrued sopenses

Llshilities for Expensey
Lisbllities for FF Sabscription

Lishilizies for PF Conbriation
Ao Fayable Aocount Deposil
Linhilizy for Sapplics

Liakilities for TRSWDSED
Liabilety for AIT dedwetal ol Soume

Liability for Y AT dedsshed af Souse
Liabilety for Excise Dty Dedodtion

Consolidated Other Liabilities

Peaple's Lesaing and Financmal Servwes [l
LIS Lnvestmeenis Lemited (note-1% a1}

1801 Oither Ligbilities PLFS Investments Limiked

Provision for dimminstion @ value of Jives ieents
[Frowsiom for corpreabe ineomss s

Fansaivod] o Invesbor

Fieetved from Investor [P Applaatan
Surwdry Creditons

e i e r"-g.-.-l..lr

Professional Feos

[Remserve for Un pealized /fLoss) on won portiolio
hlanagemrent foes of Suspense Aoomants
[nberest of snsrensed Aoroanis

Annad Sahscrption Feef IMIEA)

Froviion for Saftware

Prevelsinn foe Tax dedueon ol sosarces

Closing balapee

Pravisian For dimEaiitiom in vales of [nvesimeniz
Orpening Balance

Ald: Prenision during the year

Closing Balance

Amausi s Taka
D 31, 2920 | | Dhee 31, INF

T4.554.2I0 TR, 215
15351015 TR
473,060 LrEt L H
thEi<.2TH LT RS

AL R | 419,147,

T3 BEp0 2R, D

14, 68L 545 L 5H0545

FE0A15
H4TIS
TAATA 9
e

11489210 13RI 9543
67544 BUG AD45R T
15,552,556, 504 13, 5%, TR 528
4060 555 T4 NE7 F35
5,290, 262 ER4T HED
506 520 0 240,55
Lk A %
154,260 ]
454 (1 FEATLH
149,54 40,5(n
26055, 154
134,255
TS0 .
1ok 00 =
253,575 B4.525
14,673 14,673
257,049,655 HO 458 342
4,067, H15 A0A17.RE
s 35,750,000
74,067,635 Ta T AR




People's Lessing and Pinanclal Services Led,
Mabes bo the Plnancial Stasemsnts
Far Ehe Year smcded Decepnber 31, 2120

Amowunt in Taka
Dec3L,20M | | Dec3Loms
¥ Share Capital
Antbarized Capital (500,000.000 shares 0 The 10'zach) T R oonnou,mn
[swed, Subscribwd & Paid-up Capitak
A2 82 723 Ordinary Shass of Tk, 10 sach tsued for cash 26,527 350 | 436,527,380
FAEA61.200 Ordirary Shares of T W asch issised for bonss dhins 256,612 0 2AXA] 2000
9,186,664 Ondinary Shages of Tk 10 each Baud as prafemance share 91,165,840 1. 165, 540
Total numbers of Sharec RS 440 55T I A5, 405, ¥ ZEHLDG,
Mamber af zhare I Percentage it
T1.12.2000 iR EETT] 3113 3000 1122919
TR FIEITY FEFL
05,450,371 el S Fiias
1,973,500 RIS 8%
1, 2sns Lusa 386%
SHETT 015% 01r%
i 5 440,507 1ML L0
Classification of shareholdess by hodding
Haldfing Mmmber of shareholders Meumdnes of thires
127020 ML EEREETE) I_ 31123019
L bham 3040 11,038 11,025 208,00 051,19
St b 5.004 L3ABD 13,430 AT HLEMLAN2
15,50 #o 10000 La%g 209 JU; Bt e g | 13511471
T00T s 200000 1471 1471 1530584 150,08
20, 001 1030000 545 b 13,609,204 13,509, 22
30000 o kD Ted B %.212,656 9112856
HILOCT 0 S 190 150 B89 B0 sas
FLOH fo 100,000 26 ) s Fr g TRTAZ0TF
LG0T s 1NN L 55 1,361,300 B, 163,500
Cheer 100,000 P P} L0 645,.047 | HI1, 695,067 |
Tulal 9,590 29530 285,440,597 285,440,557
Maitie of [rectors and thelr chare hildings as om Decembses 31, 2030
5L Mo, | Mame of Chirectors Stahas i | L1 F.12.2019
Chairman | Mominajad
g M Canel Rotbe Handi FCA .|'..|:|..|.|:|.I:|.I4|:rI::|E|I gy
Mr, Neung Chene Moeg ﬂ%mm:;:ll.m TEA40500 440900
| i Faimmnes Hrecior | Soanlnated by Aran
3 Jee NalAveiching I'_‘hmiull’:i:l__@-iul‘.ad.i-
4 |hle Mdd. Mizanud] Abman Wice Chairman 57,067 417 ST
3 duir Abdud Cader Siddigel Endepsndint Director S B
i M Shelhar Komar Halder FCA, Inalopendert Tirector . =
T b M. Tybal Sayeed _Independerit Drector - .
8 |Mi, Sokumar Mridhs Indeperatens Disecior . :
O [Engr. Amity Adhikary Tnclependent Diirecior = =
a1 gl
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Peopli's Leasing and Financlal Sereices Lid.

Peorhes b the Financial Stabeneents
Far the Viear asded Decenvber 31, 2020

Capital adsquacy

Amant in Taka

Decal,2mn | |

[ 1, 2008

The eampary bs subject tn the regubabory capilal requinsinant as aipalated in DFDM cicular mo. 05 dated 24 July, 2011 ol
flangindesh Fark The capisil mquinmment for Moce banking financil irstitutim i neither ratio-based nor risk based, The

segulatory authority meguises a Mon- hanking Financial [nsidugions i have axniomm up capital of Tie 000N il

Paid ugp capilal I RSBl 9T0 LAFEANGTO

Hequired capital as per Pangladesh Bank 1. T2 [, T AL, (0
1854, 808,978 1,854.405,970

Exgess/(Shoatage) capital
Capital Adequary Ratin {CAR)

Au pir DFIM cleeulas Mo, 14 dated December 38, 2001 and articlod no. 28 and 27 of Prudential Gaidelines on Capital
P.ilqu.urr and Markel Discipling $ANIY far Feaascizl Instiltions issed by Hangladosh Bank, Capata Adequacy Katio {CAE]

ool the company has been stood as follones
Tier-1 (Core Capital)

Fully paid-up capiialy cpital hen with BB
Seatutny mserye

Mon-sepapable shase prenvum acooing

Genemal pesrve

Retained caniings

Wimnarity iederest By sulsidlarss

Sons namulative imadeermakde prefermon shans
Trwidhisn] spualization socoan

Caher QF amy item approved by Bamglaclssh Bank}
Bub-Total

Deductions from tee-1 (Core capital)

ook walue of goodsll and any valus of any conkingent assels whick are
ahowi s deseris

Shartfall i provisioes reguing] apamst Cassilind 150

Shortiall oy provisions required agamst irvestment in share

Hemalning deficil on scoount of nrvalbustion of muskmimts

in sevuritics aller netting off any other surpdns on e seoarfi

Ay Evwstmend eacecding the approved Hmia

|ives et (e bshd larios which amne nob consobd ated

Caher (il any}

Sub-Totad

Toal eligible Tier-1 capital

L Tier-2 {Sapplementary capital)

Geneml prosion [Unelassified wpr o special sS4+ off bakapce shest
X poEan) =

M bw rvvalastion mesesvis up B 5%

Rvaluatiom rekere hor securibies up o i

AN okher prefersiae shares

Cothery | asvy fom I.P.p.n.'ru'ud bjl hﬁl“llm Tlamkj

Sub-Toeal

Dhicluctions, o asy

Tedal eligihle Totr-2 capital
Tofal capital

Total risk weighted asset
Rrquired capital
Surplus | Defick|

Capital adequacy ratia (CAR)
O core capital (Tier-1)
Cw supplementary capital (Tier-2)

TRE, 405, 970 LREAE 570
4557147 A5, 57H 147
1118 505,24 LANA A5 25

(33,193, 318,323) AR 8L |
(26 674,928,971 (24,580, L I62)

418,707 518

=20 T5 "

1.13%




People's Leasing and Firanclal Services Lid.
Sdebes B the Fimuindial Stidumenks
For the Year ended Decembor 51, 220

Admind In Taka
Dec H, 2020 [ [ Dhee 11, 2%
lka Mon-Contralling |sicres 17, Iz,
hnkd e Amoent in Taka Amuount im Taka
Mame of Sharelolder Mo, of Share nlcl-rui:.l.u:_ 32300 JLiaans
Troples Leasing And Franaal
Barvioe Limfsd 2054450 B 00% 200445000 200445000
Anan Chemical Industries
L iz L0 0B 0N, T LA
hlrlrlﬂl Aqipareds Limileg) HIEL,D ﬂ.ii'.i. 1, 12, T 10K, M1
Mr. Maotiur Bahman % 205 500 15 7h% & 053, 0o SR 855 0400
Me Flymaira Alamin - LN E: Fi
s Margls Alamin . QI i .
M= Shahida Alam - O.0a% - =
28,150,000 100,007 241,500,000 41500000
Todal Amounk Moa-Controlling Mortion
31220 FL1LITR JL.1ZI03 oy e L)
I“i.hl-l:l.pca_pll.l'.'ll 2471, 500000 241,500 000 41,055,004 41 015500
Corratral Blissira L [RE LO0ASD 1.531. 807 1,530, K07
[Fctained Tamnings ! il TR L] {21, 520,674}
15 Seatubory reserve
Opening balance S ATH T B0, TR 10T
Akl Auliletion daring: the year - -
Clasing balance 547 [ RN
—eeee]
Tha compuaany has 4o fransier 206% of reft pofil hestababery peseroe as per the Finencial Institetions Regulatioes 194,
18 Ceneral rescrve
Cipening Balance - .
Ml Adidigion during ke viar - -
Closing balance - -
A6 Consolidated General Reserve
People's Lmasing and Fisarcial Services Lid . -
FLEFS Isvesamnen b Lirikdal LR EAL I e
SEm0E0 B AL LT
Lass: Mom-Controfiing [nlerest AL RO 1350, BT
TATRER TATAR
17 Share premdum
Opeaing balance LD E605.294 LR e0E 1
Al Ashilation during the yoar = . =
C'Ill:l:lll;l balance 1,00H.605.334 1015 6052583
18 Relaised sarndngs
Dpening bakisce (29405, 58 1,605 [Z3 150164}
"eewious vear ad fustment - kU e
haet prcdil curisg e yeki 1A.24RF02.25%) SRS 581 |
Addpesimreend for During the vear 2459 565 A6d | [UET 450, 247

Clusing balinen

PO L T

Prewious yvears loss amount of taka 15,086,357, 589 were shown wnder Chher Asset in the Arancial siaismenis of 2097 which foand
cut im 2008 through special awdifisspection. by Bangladesh Rasb, special asdil gonducied by Huda wasi Olenedury and
Bl st o PLFSL. Clut of wkach Taka L0778, 77097 were rargin kan sgmet which na shares ' sseurities Beld in B0 scoount.
Tha menticesd amount of margin now loan shown under loans and advance anvd classatied acrordingly as por sdvices of
Banplsdesh Bank: by restating the amount of the francial stvlements of 207, Hest Taka 1281200228 adjosied with reained
earningsod the year 307 & per recommereda tos of Inspection sam of Bangladesh Bask.

ﬁ?_:fﬂN ﬁ‘l i

5k
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People's Leasing and Fisaseial Services Lid
Modes bo the Fimascial Btatements
For the Fear emled Degumber 51, X020

Amourd in Taka
Thee 31, 2020 I I Diec 31, 2%
Ceosolidated Rebvined Earmings
Feople's Leasing and Pinanciah Servioes L. m.m,srs,m}] I {2%,404,681 633
[FLFS Inwistzmrestts Limited ATIASA R
(334TL,164.357) TR AT, TLY)

Less: Bon-Contrelbng ligensst (47,3549 120 1 B74
33,5 531

Comtingent lialilities & capital expenditore commitments

Letier of puasantes

My far which the comparny & contingewdly lable in nespectof guarsnbees given favoring

Pirectors H =
Crnvernasyeny| = =
Bands aid otber fvavcial instiutions = -
Chiberes 150,000 ) 250N, 0

Sulb Tokal

Lebter of credih
For imspariol quipments under kese fnance | | |
Sub=Total =+ =

Total —E ], AL
Corporate Cusranioe

PLES bas provided corporste guarantes Tie 17 5000,000 (Seventeen Crore Fifty Lack only favorisg [haka Stock Exchange Lid,
i behiall el BHI Secarities Lbd (Ref: PLFS/TISE/O1/ M7 datod: Jasaary 16, 2007 Laker, on request of KHR Securities 1ed

(el KHITLTS H-197 200 dated: Agedl 28, 2019) PLFS informed 1o the Dhaka Steck Fxekarge Limisad for disconbinuing the
maid coeporate goarangee (Reft PLES/ DL/ MBFIGUARANTEE) DSE/ 2018,/ 321 dabed: May M. 2009, Mo, anoibe
carporate gushamios Th. 150000600 [Fafisen Crore) only isaed by PLFS favoring First Security [sami Bank Lisl. on behalf of
Cakto Seed (Mangledesh) Limited for letter of credis (1) no: 228517020004 & Z851MB0GT (RelFLPS/CEBL S CF/ 201H,/4122
dated Citaber 15 20TH).

Tevieres imcome

Interest om Staff Laan Lory L9 551
Iikerost on Loan TS 5, Dy k] #1224
Incceme Froin Liraso Financo 1,049,533 {52001 74)
Inderestem Homas Loan: THELES 1A9EARS
Tkt an FOR 175,738 THSHE 248
Inderest Om Moz Losn 4,520,071 12484571
liteeest On 5T1. . L 670
Inbereston Loan against Deposit I7E30 2,581,857
Tekal 177 35% 702 247 6546
Consolidated Inberust income

i'h:‘;lhﬁ Lmrna and Fruswial Seevioes Lid. |77 535% AT 167 BB B
TLFS Investmends Lisdied 231355 151 914,249

L Dinderr Caom iy Tramssd [on m’.gg Eiiﬂﬁ
S v l— U b

Interest paid on deposits, borrowings e,

Inierest om depozily
It on Term Dlegumsil EMEEE 2P RIS A9E |

Irfereston MDS 1.7R7.495 T

Inierest om bormowings

Irviereston Call Loaws 2RAnbaT b b E
Irterest on Term Loan - 151 0 01
Ieiexest on Overdratt - FAAI6517
Teterest an Shoet Tenm Loan . 93,350.887
Cither

28 A6k BET AN A3
Total A.0%0,154, 734 3,




People's Leasing and Fimamgial Services Lid
Motes tothe Finasclal SMastements
For b Tenr ended December 51, 2000

Il

M.l

Asnous s Taka
Do 31, 320 | [ Deg 31, 2119
Cossolidated lederest Expenses
People's Leasing and Pinancial Services Lid. 1AL 15A. T 3,133535653
FLFS hives insewis Limibed 19ATLTTE 100,189,185
1,149,574.512 32374508
Lisss: Inger Company Transackian 109419774 B 013400
T 3M0aBL M EREET T
Ineome from inyestmenk
Ircumae from [nyestmosng Capdial gadn . 2 B 0
Dihvidend imcomae 2,129 460 1,545 B
Tatal LIF AR
Comsnbidated lnonme Fram Dnyedtbment
People's Leasing and Financial Services Lhl FRPOET (1,154,127
PLFS Investoserds Limited (note-32a,1] T I {5,454, 218)
N . - — ¥
Eneame frumn investment of PLFS Inyvesimeents Limsed
Income from [nyestmentf Capital gan WAIR AR [ECEEEH
Dibvidend mmcome 1185507 2405, 3441
Total L ek ;
Commmiss iom, exchangi amd brsherage
Commnissdon on Hank Guesniee = =
Total " =
Cither ppamating income
Bank Endemest 5,717 [TEREn]
Do iwtiviidinn change F |
Servicecluaige . 1,500
A ppdication Feen - !2._!5
CTR Charges - 5
Late Pavment Ingeses) v T
Trapsder Mopey . 1,004,500
Cibaers 132,750 213,68
Totkal EEE & 00E3
Consalidated Other Operating Income
People's Leasing and Financial Servioes Ll 5 2hb Sl FTE TR
PLFS Insestenemts Limibed (note-24.a.1) 130 33597 119
Eﬂlﬁ ?EEE
Cher sperabing income of PLFS Investments Lemibed
Hark srvieredk = R34 1305 43
Dacumeniation charge &L 2,500
Manageoend TFew 1,207,134 1,188,971
Travsaction Setllement Charge Al 1MEA
Unilerwriting, Compissisg - TR0
[ssue Management Fee . .
‘Transmissicn Charge E 00 ML E50
Clitang Chakge 13720 215000
Lrwininne Frovn 1PO Application 15420 AT, N0
Dhber Incssme (TF Relueel} 19612 3
Tutal X [
P o
Galseles & albowances
Selany H.4660,544 51129 851
Bz o Sta i w1513 Fa11,100
Coniripmie s o s 0 Freployiees Provident Fund - AT A
Ciratuity Expenses
Tutal TR AR R0 AT
—altam o
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Penphe's Leasing and Financial Servicea Licl

Wies to b Financlal Stalements
Fai the Year ended December 31, 20010

Consolidabed Salaries & allowamsis

Peophe's Leasin g and Fivarcis] Servios Lkl
PLFS Irneskmenis Limied {nofe-25.2.1)

Solwrirs & allowanoes of PLFS Ipvestmaents Limited

Salary

Bonus o Saff

Cempaiy's Contribution o Employers Provident Fursl
Crauthy Expansss

Sxaif [ncvetiie

Tadal

Raml, lawes, inssrance, cleciriogy oo

Ofice Rl

Tan, Fntes

Iisaragne preniin

Eleciriciy

Tedal

Conscilicaged Renk, baves, insurance, ekeciricity el
People's Leasing and Fnencial Seeyices Lid,

PLFS Byvestineizis Lislied [nole-28.0.T)

Benl, laxes, insurance, electricity eto, of PLPS Investremts Limaed
Oiffice Ferd

Elasctrcity

Total

Loegal expenses
Lisgal fres

Stamp & Courl Feos
Tolal

ComsnlEdlated Legal expenses

P Ledsing and Financial Services L.
LIS invesiments Limmibed

Postage, stamp, telecommanications s
Fostaga 2
Talephmiie bill

P & Infernat

Tolal

Comsnlidated Postage, stangp, belecomammnications el

Posiple's Leasing and Financsal Services Ll
PLFS Invesiosests Limited (noie-282a.1]

Fockage, stemp. telecommunications ete. of FLFS Invesimsnks Limsied
Posknpe

Telephone bill & Mobile

Faoe dr Insemat

Total

Saationery, printing. advertisement st

Stalson=ry & Frinting
Advertisemenl

Conxpuber fapanses
Total

Aomond ks Taka
DecoLam | | Decan,mms
TR AR
. THARLILE

— AT AR

5443, 31 hAEETES
555,50 TLESID
5235 W54

- L84 INKI
6291 95F 5",.!-!-],1]!:
5 2HG, 7 10,495, 155

E 08998

HEL,523 2.4, 70

BT 13866715

B 135, 158 13.R65,2E5

2H10,290 2815767

8,945, 485 Th11, Al

2A7LEN 2555120 |
135654 =530

28050 LR
AZ5.A57 I 1.2 520 [
425 837 1
&T5,037 1,251 550 i

A 'J

= 1,261

a6, 7T80 5545
44 51K FELATS
#1160 ool ®E
511,250 1.001.5m
1922415 Ellliﬂr
103,455 LARAkE,
T 17
87085 114,250
105,000 126,541
192,305 EET
16,10 £15452
. 10710
16,100 148251
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People's Leasing and Financial Sesvices Lid.
Moies 1o tee Financial Smtemangs
Par the Year ended Devenvher 31, 2120

Aunaant bn Taka
e 11, 2030 | ] Dhec 31, BILS

Cansolidabed Stationery, printing, advertisemept etr,

Peopbe's Leasing and Finaecial Servios Lid 16,300 (ETFE=N]
FILFS lsvestmenis Limsed (noeie29..1) 14290 HE 105
230 150070,
Sutioanery, printieg. advertisement eto, of PLFS Investmants Limited
Statianery & Frinting 1450 B, s
Adwertisement % =2
Coempuser & Atesambs 1. H0 3.0
Tokal T,

Baraging direcior's salary amid fees

Salary - A 4T, 0
Fuslisal Py - 230,000
Cithaer alloances

Tokal r AANT.08)
Directors' Fees

Direciors fecs . AR, B0
e Benellls = "
Total - 653 A

Direciars’ fers for attembing each boand mesting ame TH, S000.00 (Fighs Thousand) as per Baoglacesh Bank DFIM Cooelsr. Mo,
13, dbad 30 Movemiben, 705 Direcinrs have not been paid any fees, remunerabion for amy specisl seevioes. iendeed

Consolidaled Directors’ Pees
Penple's Leasiag aned Financhl Services Lid : BB
20,000

FLPS Ipweatzmvenils Limibel e

z . ¥

Audit e r -
Consolidated Auodid fun
People's Leasimg anad Financial Servicm Lk - =
PLFS Tnwves brenbs [imibsil 09,000 55,000

e, 08
Loams & advances writien=nff
Losans d alvanoes writben=oll - -
Lesa: prinvision = s o
Imizrest waveel - =
Total r =
Repair, depreciation asd amortizations of company's sisets
Ropalr of company’'s assebs
Mgz iz FurnBure Hepalr & Mainkenance TR 74,504
Generabor Repair & Mainberaice .108.604 A7 M6
Telephona Mamtenance 114200 o, 2
Monrcar Maintesaroe 27978 1,754,201
Swh Tolal 0516148 5,796 D56
Depreciation of company's assels
Chwn asorts | G441 | | 500251 |
S=h Tutal 5 5485491 5,004 A H
Amortization of company’s assels
Comgnber safbwans BET7 TRTIN

Trdal repair inid deprecistion of soinpasy™s assets IS 128016 AT




Ma  Consolklsted Kepatr, depreciation as< ansacital bons of (ompany's assels

Fha.l

Perple's Leawing and Financial Services Lidd
Motes te the Financial Stalemenis
Far the Year eided Decenvber 31, 1020

People's Leasing snil Firamcinl Servioes Lod.
PLFS Irvestmenis Limied {mode-3a 1)

Amomnt in Taka
[ 31, 2000 | | Dhec 30, 2009
15138106 13,H79 6
E-imbed BA5. 167

Regalr, depreciation and amortivations of cospany's dseis of PLFS Investments | isited

Repair af compamy's asseti

Rap & Blalnterance Cifice Bquspment
Genemator Repair & Mainlenanoe
Tebephone Mairtenance

Motor car Mainbenance

Hub Tedal

Deprecistion of company's asssls
O ame s
Sub Total

Ammrtie atimn of company's aases
Tedal repair and depreciation of company’s assets

IHbsr vaprnses
Teavelznf ke Cosveynnes Expensas
Entestalpminl

o Af CBorvion Thaigu
Siall wellare

Secarity Services
Wipeling Fupifoes

Fees & Subscription
s malistroance
Miscellaneoues
Ropks & pesiodicals
Husinea Promotion

Tuel 24l & Lubricant
Sal¥ erabming

Umilorm & Leveris

Pank charpes & oo Esian
iz duty

Sudbware Experees
Diomagion (C5T)

Car Exp (TAX)

CBL chagges

Asnual parnie

L=z onsale of Gooda
Cither

BOY Accomsts Exp

Toial

Comsolidated Other expenses
People's Leasing and Financial Services Lad.
PLFS investmenss Limited [note-53.0.1)

[FEH 11

=00 11500
523,187 | | £23.047 |
TR EERT
583,182 BI5,167
1570 70259
f2.510 400295

: L0

2 FAS RS0 e 05
TH,H0 2300343
459 028 el I
an, 60 HFoedll

: 5 43R

: 30,000
#7.2M AT

: 31,500
K6 1,182 560
13,300 B0

. IEHET AL

L7AN A9 1 430,194
EE!E [EEGETECTY
SAUL 08 FTEETEL]]
1478 4B, 007 |
372,906 EETECS




People's Leasing and Finencial Services Lid.

Motes to Hhe Financial Strtemenss.
Fear th Woar erulid Decemiser 31, 2020

Amount g Taka
Dec 31, 2020 Dec 31, 2119
3E.al Other expenses of PLES Ipvestmaals Limsted
Traveling & Conveyance Experses T | I
vk ol 24,948 BT A
Sexcuriby Sincie 3, [
Cifice matnbenance 055 A2 IHA
Bllsoelbaneous 45,000 HE0 000
Prodesdonad feey 25,0 153450
LFA !-'.I&m M, 330
SabF b i 5
Bank chargss & comexialon 4130 a3,15%
Website Developineis Expenics o
Soltware Txpenses 164, = TS 050
Penewal & registration Fees 168455 a7, 193
Bidding Fre 12000 15,000
Auskeess Prosotion E 1.0, 1M
Tl -
COELL Chaige 217,134 286,05
Citber Expunses =
Total 1,400, EHEE 0T
A6 Prewisdan for loans & ady afais
Frovislon for dassified logns & advapons 1,174,083, 704
Prosisbion fes classilicd loans & advances reg. by Banglaiesh Bank -
Prowision for unclassified Joaro & sdvanoes. 1M, S0 e
Pronvision far dimimatkan In value of invesine nis 46, 1 AET
Prowislon For FLH 17, M, 727
Prenvigion et THS 6, AR, SR
Proaision ey Eguiy lvesiment in Sobmdian: s
Tokal 3,34%,375 451

Prowvision for advance against land of igka 1,230,640 000 reversnd in 2018 i advance amoant reafized in March 2010

T Canselidalsd Provision for lsass & advances

Leagkny and Fizarclal Sarvices Lid l!ﬂﬁiﬂl 2560471 40T
PLFS Ipavestments Limated (niote-36.4.1) = -

¥l Prowiskan for loans & advanoe of PLFS Tnvestments Limibad

Prowvision lor classificd Inans & advarces (for wslen-o6) " 2
Provision for unclassifind luss & sluanoes = ®
Prevasion fes dimisiibiesn in value of tnvestmaen s E "
Provislon for off-balanoe shoet o = T
Tatal - - 3

37 Provision for tax

Prenciaion bar Cusment Tax & made on the bassof the prafit for the period as adjssted Ror tomblon parpose in sccordance with
the provision of Income Tax Oirdiraimce, 19848 and amisdmenis mado tereof. The corrent v mbe for the Compasy 8 37.50%
i by incoene. Ad S company doess't have any tcable income, the coanpany prrenvides minisum e far the incoms: year

2074,

Prowissan Far currenk bax

Openisg balance = P

Al Prosssion mads dering the yeas 5, D00, 0T 1,000, [\

Lens: Setilement during the year - -

Chaslng balance &, 0P, o0 [N, D)

¥a Consolidaed Provision for @xes

Paople's Leasing and Financial Services Lid 600,000 | 000,000

PLIS Investments Limited {nobe-37 a.1] T4 1H 1141748
4,743,109 TAELTRE

B 3



Prople's Leasing and Financial Services Lid,
Motes bo the Financial Statenenis
Faar the Yo r evaod Dhocenvber 31, 2020

A mipant Bn Taka
hec 31, 2000 Trec 51, A%
el Provisaon For G of FLES Dnvestmaenis Limibed
Provlaian far current e
Cipsmiing balanre 5 5
Adid Prowislon made during the vear 743,100 1,181,748
A Transderr] from deerred ta - .
Lizsg: Sttt lemven] during e vear = -
Chasimg balance T43,509 1,151,748
F  Provision for Defemed b
Dreferred Tax expense 1LIASAE (7. 244150
Dhsfrrrad] Tax Irenme -
1165306 [ 3H6.060)
A Consdlidated Defemed tax -
Feople's Leasing and Financial Services Lid. L5406 (7., 160)
PLFS Irvgstmunks Linsited 13,285,050 113,242 306)
1431470 {2048 350
39 (mher Comprehensive InenmefLoss] for the period
Unzvaboeallde Caing [Lees) for Thwn portiolio . -
303 Oiher Comprebenssve lneome Lo er the periad
People's Leasing aral Financial Services Lk : .
Unrealizalbly Guing L] b O portfoliafPLES Invesboend) 35,906, -
0 Earnings per thare [EP%)
Earmimgs Per Share (EIS5 as shovwn in e face of Frodit and Loss Sccowent i calculaled ineccordarce with 1isesmalional
Aceouiding Slandsids [LAS) Me 33 " Famibigs Per Shan
thste Earndngs Mer Shase has been cadbculabed as dollows:
Earnirgs attributable be ard nary shareholders {MNet Profit afier Tax) 020 12 A5 (35851, 581
Wetghted Average Mumber of ordinany shames outstandicg during the year RS 440,507 TS 440,507
aric earmings per share [in Taka) [ {19.BE)
Na diluted eamnings per share = reguired io be calcwlated Sor the perind, 2s there was ne convertible secussties for dilution
eiuging ehe period
#Hla  Consslidated Barnings per share {EFS)
Fanvings Per Shame |EFS) as showm in the fice of Profit ard Loss Accound = caloulased iy accordance with Imiemabianal
Accownting Standards (1A%5) Ko, 337 Eamdngs For Share®
Bas Fermungs Per Share has been calosated as ofiows
Earnngs atiribatable to ordinary shareholders (4ot Protitafior Tash .37 A4 L1.356) [ET T
Wieighted Average Mumbar of ordisazy shares cutslanding dusing tha year 5440857 2RS4 5ET
Ezaic parnimpy per share {in Taka) 12232) [19.7h)
Mo dilsted samiags per shase & segquiesd o be cakulabed for the pericd, as there s na convertible securities for dilution
aluming thar period.
1 Met Assets Value (NAY) per share
et Assets | Totnl assets dxss Tolal Lisbilites) [2H674, 428,971 24,880,092 207)
Tartal Mumnber of Crd inary shares oostanding 2B 440,557 ZE5 440,507
Bl Assts Valoe {NAY] per share {10045} {ET.1R)
la  Consolidabed Ned Asseks Value {MAY) per share
Mol Assebs (Total assais leas Tkl Lishilitos) {28 BT o, 5T (0505, 1 50 by
Total Munsher of Orditary shanes vatitanding T W5 080T
Crrisdidaled Wek Avirts Value (MAV] per share (101.24) [B7.53]




People's Lessing and Financial Services Lid
Motes b0 the Finaecial Statements
Far the Year endi] Devember 51, 200

Armrunk in Taka
Dec 31, 7020 I | Des 3, 2089

Bt Oiperatimp Cash Flaws Per Share {MOCTTS)
Nt Casth s frm Operating Activitses nm‘l-a.m|| h 1,028 37,953
Tistid 3dambur ol CGrdinary shares outstanding ZRSA40.367 SRS STT
Ml Dperating Cash Flows Per Share |NOCFS) L] a8
Consolidated MNet Cperating Cash Flows Pes Share [(MOCFTS)
Mel Cash flows From Dperaling Activities (150005349 541,154, H63
Tetal Mumber of Ordisary shapes owlskbansding SES AT IHS ST
Consolidabed Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share [NOCFPS) 0L05) a47
Reconciliation of Mel Profi with Cash Flaws from Operating Activities
el Profit after tax (5,248,500, 353 5,064, 8451,54 1)
Iiems not involved incash mes s
Auld: Depriciaticon 5,548,551 5008 A1 H
A Procisions dor beans and invesimenis LA ATE A0 2ER0 7T AT
il Provisiops gor Taxalson T1E5 4D (1P 1
Add/{Lessk Accrued mpenss S, %17, K5 LIIRA05 354
Add i Lessk Acerued Inenms (3,30, 1) 40,381,430

(2 E12410, 508 11527 216,530}
Increasefilecressd) |a cperating asszts ans liakilities
Linans e o viudes b CUSFIOEETS (10.591.457.201) 1371561190
O ol LRI ITU 33547
Do s Hiinin cwsboeners ind othene 4540304 At N, e
Cihar Habiities 7 E0R 045 THA 137250578

LAIDETT 4RI Z,930 804457

Met Cazh flows fremyfosed in| Opemating Activilies {11,333, 763) pleril o

&1
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449
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49.2

49.3

494

49.5

Dthers
Far the Year ended December 31, 2020
Mamme of Court No. of Suits Suit Value/ Claimed Amit. (in R?mver}r a.g_a:nst Remarks
Lac) claim Amt. (in Lac)
Artha Rin Adalat | 43,958 B .00 =
Oiher Courts 162 25,536 .64 34 83
Total 253 5, 455,50 34,85

Unacknowledged debt
The Company has no claim against it which has not been acknowledged as debt at the balance sheet date.

Employees' information
A total number of 23 emplovees were emploved in PLES as of 31 December, 2020

Written-off of accounts
During the year under review, no loans & advances has been written-off.

Dhirectors” responstbility statement

The Board of Directors take the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial
stabements,

Date of authorization for issue

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on its 49th meeting held on
Algust 292053

Discloser of Cuick Summary of Bangladesh Bank Inspection report

Bangladesh Bank performed inspection on Calcification Loan { CL) for the year ended 2021 and provide
aquick summery report for finalization of Financial Staterent for 2021. In this regards we prepared
Financial Statement for 2020 by considering the said quick summary report.

General
The Agures appearing in this Anancial statements have been rounded off 1o the nearest integer.

Last year's figures have been restated and rearranged wherever it is found necessary to conform the current
vear's presentation.

O the basis of gravity of the company a praver will be submited to the Hon'ble High Court for wevier of interest on
the Term deposit & borrowings as a reconstruction process,

Prowision of audit fee 2020 15 made in the Enancial statements of 2022,

ACMABIN & Co. Chartered Accountants has performed special audil for the period ended July 21, 2019, These special
apdit period covers from September 30, 2015 to july 21, 2019, The sudit was conducted by the ACNABIN vide
appointment by the Hon'ble High Couwrt daked: 25.08.2019 and they were submitted audit report to the Registerar
Ceneral, Supreme Court of Bangladesh, High Court Division (Statutory Criginal Jurisdication) on 27022020
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Clasailbeakion and peovisioning of Loan , Lease and Advance

People's Leasing And Financial Services Limited

Ag an 3112 200
Acmnuat of Percentagei®s| of
Classification skabus of Loan, Leise & Joutztanding Lean litase for Provision  [PrOvision required |Prowision Kept Provision Kept
Advanie s on 332000 Lease apd Advance per Banglidexh  |30122020 k) bt 0]
a4 on 213720 hank direchive
Cenarel Provision
i Stapuduied Mo SME 45454 552 LIS A8 552 1% 415454552 4,071,502.92
Sthndered SHiE 30,580 &39AR0 0% 145950 -
Special Meniios Accowni{S A} L IHH S T 5% 248165220 B0, 1600, 254.15
Todal & ElfAlRTHE ATV - B EFTEST B ATLTIT
Specific Frovivina
Shils Stanulard 1551 07 AT, 08 F1. 040955 s HLERE TR0 14540 5
Lol (1) 140,014, ™2 o kN o) E 1H£16,235 1K k)
Bad and Less (HL) T1208, 505 46 HADUTS5.00T 1001% ARG TSS 072 00 TEATRL
Tarlal B 11510407 659 BATHI29 687 ROSR G0 05E TLAST AT 0
L Total { A= H) 1206 AT B4 A ARRATY B)06,537 735 TAZE 5,707




People's Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.

Finaneial Highlights (Solo)

Annexure - B

SL. No Particulars Siown o 1
' 2020 209

: 1 |Paid-up Capital 2,554,405,%70 2,854,405,970
2 |Total Capital (28,674,928,971) 124,586,092, 282)
3 |Capital Surplus (31,529,334,941)|  (27,740,498,252)
4 |Total Assets 14,282 964,085 14,019.458,854
53 |Total Deposits 23,678,631,203 21,129,309,7%
& |Toal loans & advances 12.025,833,841 11,906, 259,969
7 |Total contingent liabilities and commitments 325,000,000 325,000,000
&  |Credit deposit ralio 20.79% 56.35%
q ::z:—;:::ft of classified loans against total loans & 95.41% Q.46
10 [Profit after tax and provision (6,248,502,353) (36685881,581)
11 |Amount of classified loans during the year 11.474,802,168 9.579,784,817
12 |Provision kept against classified loans 8,066,837,734 7.221,645,707
13 |Provision surplus against classified loans - =
14 |Cost of fund 15.88% 18.22%
15 |Interest earning assets 12,915,480,040 12,859,339, 754
16 |MNon-interest earning assets 1367 475,044 1,160, 119,070
17  |Return cn Investments {50.83) (46.77)
18 [Return on assets (ROA) (44.16) (40.35)
19  |Income from loans & advances & mvestrnent 179,489,171 2pi, 832,500
20  |Earnings per share (21.89) (19.86)
21 |Metincome per share {(21.89) (19.86)
22  |Price earnings ratio (0.14) (.15}
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